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HE] operates snfe]y in Hawaii — a state with frmg-term growti‘t prospects.

HEI's electric utility subsidiaries supply electricity to about Q5% of the state’s
pnpuiﬂﬁm:. A ﬁve-year construction program fotai:'ng about 8900 million net is underway

to assure refiable service.
The savings bank suz:sr'd‘fary is sound, pruﬁiabig and growing.

Dividends per share have increased each uear for 30 years. Near-term dividend increases
will be mederate. Over the fung term, HET's gm:)’ is to increase dividends to at least
match :'nﬂah'on.

Average annual total return on HEI common stock over the past 10 years was 10% vs.

15% for the S&P 500 and 1 7% for the S&P Electric Utilities.

Hawaiton Electeic Industrics, Inc. is a diversified electric utility holding company provid-
ing essential services to the pcoplc of Hawaii. Tts core husinesses are etuutricity and hank-
ing. Other smaller subsidiaries are engag‘&:] in maritime {'r-:1-;,'i1t transportation and real es-

tate developmcnt.

Hawaiian Elociric € ompany, nc. and its subsidiaries, Maui Electric Company, Limited
and Hawaii Electric Light Company, Ine., provide electricity to 95% of the state’s
1.2 million residents. The utilities serve more than 370,000 residential, commereidl andg

industrial accounts on the islands of Oahu, Maui, Hawaii, Lanai and Molokai.

| merican Sacings Bank, F.5. 8. with assets of $2.6 billion, operates a strong retail fran-
chise and is s}larply focused on high_qua]ity residential martdage lencling. American Savings
serves more than 270,000 accounts Lhru-;“gh a network of 45 hranch otfices — the ]arges{

branch network of any savings bank in Hawaii.

Hiseaisan Tug & Barge Corp. and Young Brathers, Lid. are the principal movers of mari-
time cargo Wilillill the state, opemlingﬁ a [‘]cct of 11 tugs and 11 ])argcs. Hawaiian Tusg &
Barge ;1r::-\-ides charter towing and harbor-assist services. Young Brothers [)r(l\’ii[eﬁ regu-

lated, scheduled |'.-.1.rge service to all of the state's major islands.

Malema Pacific Corp., a real estate (luveinpmcnt sulﬁsidiary, i lwi]lil:g to ease the state's

chranic h:u,n_-_-:_ng _-i]irlrh:_g‘r.- lw_v |lrv.-|.1|?ir1g residential homes and lots
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Operating Income }
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a0
120, 130 Electric Utility Profile ’
fersk Years ended December 31 1903 1702 F00}
(doflars in millians)
&0
00 Eloctricity sold — KWH (l'ni“inns} & 325 &,332 8,090
ad Revenues & 879 # 779 $ 741
20 o ; u
Operating income % 120 & 1 04 % 1 O
0
i o ot 2 L Met income r‘!' 52 $ 49 $ 42
Return on average common equity 9. 7% 10.5% 10.3%
Electric Utilit :
Rot ’ 1 ; Property, plant and equipment, net" $ 1,461 $ 1,294 $ 1,165
@ urn on sJAdrerage
Commaon Equity Service area population {thousands) 1,104 1,082 1,062
(% )
5 Customer accounts” 371,098 363,117 357,046
: Average annual residential use — KWH 7,367 7,460 1427
; 2
[ | | e Generating and firm purchased capability — MW" *** 2,111 2,046 1,780
|
| | Peak load — MW**** 1,496 1,493 1,446
£ " A ‘r]-"'-.':rlgﬁ'.- .
** Hrcludes the eff of the change in the method of estimmating unbilled kilowatshour sales and revonues.
| :I ; 1 n} = Sipam -'.': the gengrating ..-u.."__:':r.u; p|..'.'1i.'.J:-:.." capakifity on all inlands served.
| | | | ! 0 T Sem a,lr the peai‘ demtantls pn ofl islands scr;.‘.:’, noncofmcident and numnwgmh'.‘."
59 ou & a2 L
Savings Bank
Operating frncome Savings Banie PP‘Ofl‘lE
(8 mil) = Yaars ended December 21 P03 1602 1001
44 tdollars in mlltons)

20

44 2 e

Operating income

o o o

3 Thotel iishergst oo ¢ 189 $ 193 § 189
s Rl fcktant, Tncams %6 & T8 § 64
$
$
$
g1 Qz 03 $
$
$
&

$
1 Net income 25 $ 19 15
o Loans receivable, net* % 1,735 $ 1,463 1,149
8¢ Qa0
Mortgage-backed securities” $ 630 $ 710 a02
Total assets* $ 2,618 & 2,462 2176
Hadtngw Bk Deposils™ 4 2,002 4 2033 1,615
Return on Averapge
Common Equity Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank? $ 290 $ 194 289
(%)
g o Real estate awned tllrough Em’eclosurc* $ 0.2 $ 1.9 None
k Delinquent loans to total loans outstanding” 1.02% 1.42% 0.74%
Interest rate spread 3.99% 3.45% 326%
g
Return on average common equity 14.2% 12.0%™ 11.2%
6
Return on average assets 1.0% 0.8%* 0.7%
= * At Decomber 31.
¥ f\’pﬂects allacation ofcnrparatc-few! expenses for segment reporling purposcs thai was not billed to the savinas bank ;..A!'-_--.-..".-_;r_n.
1]
s e ] 1 P2 o




Change and :r’r}:?frf’k_*:,@j.’ is the theme ._{fvfa’fffr: year 5

report to HET stockholders. (:/fu'e][ among the

L/’r.?]/f_wgcs we ﬁzu: 1s competition. Our

strategies to .S‘EH_'L*(.’GL'Z m a more competitive

priotrorment are s}zapecf ZJy HET'’s mission to

ey
ey

be a premier Hawaii corporati, recognrzed

for customer sa[e’afarfﬁuiz, integrity, excollent
ernp/oyees, community /eac]ership and

109:5.?—!(2}'?3? grau'f/l; 117 .Q/Fmraa];eu;a’cr L'J/HC.

{ 1.-!."_r'r1r'|u';' { .r.f.fl.'i'.l.l.-lr.ll'-ll'




_'.l.'ﬂl",b' report. ‘\'||:|-! AMaOng '|1. _-||.|'-|._-||=-'. s tacing our ompanies 18 compeltibion,

; g
HET's nonuti ity cotipan

connpetition. Yo may ok

- . i ' 1 | ¥ " | 4
think that an electric ubility laces compelbition The traditional view of an electric

.1 1 I | . . T = Los
utlllty was as a regulaled monopoly ‘.‘.nlh.ut cumpeliionrs, J --;l.::--‘, ",llt‘ (18 = ‘.‘|'\_‘CL1'TC

| . 1 N IR i W ! ] R
utihity wdustry 1s being transformed. New redulalions vpen Lhe business to competi-

. . 4 Jikss ] i
tion from interconnected ‘-"f*':;l]'*-"-r utilities, nonuti generalors and others.

Robert . Clarke In Hawaii, these compelitive threats are somewhat less C()l’l]PaJ'\.'Ll with utilities on the

HIl's President and (\:ﬂf:‘cf Fxecutive
L)ffic.:r stands fvc}[ore a plmio i f

of Honolulu Heavbor in the 192
a sl‘mrp contrast o the ricw af
contemporary Honoluln on this competitive environment. Starting on page |72, vou will read about our utilities’

repm-fs cover. Over (l’n: a/‘m'ddics,

o . P 3 : :
U. 5. mainland. Even 80, Oour u'l1|_lt_v companies are gearing up (o suceeed in a new

HET and ils predecessor companies ~
hase played inportant roles in plans to meet these competitive Clla”eug'es. American Savings Ban k has

Hawaii's progress.
faced an "ngreasingl_\j competitive and conso\inlaling‘ market in Hawaii over the past
several vears and is emerging a winner. Deposits, loaus, market share and earnings
i i i . | r‘ . |
were all up froos last vear and the lundamentals are in place tor conhinned success.
American’s stralegyv to compete is to remain a zha rpiy l[ocused retail banle:

I\esponswe to customers, u-'}th convemen! Intnl--'ra :‘n.‘r‘ rales a n[l SHPCFiOr seivice.

Qur smaller subsidiarics in maritime 'freighL Lransportation and veal estate
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wrleveiopment nave . ~"1'_*|L'.-_-|' new l'-z:: [ess plans \-]=|- b, when = x..-'.;.ru.l" tmple-

l"L'I]'L‘ll, =i -H‘I.L Il’.."nl.:-:-'ll YV OTmpreve tne paeriaon allie 1l ,!:\JVI_I .__.Z"l':III.'..'.-. o =

I - -y

financial performance in 1993 was influenced by the state s soft economy, Hawaii =

. 1 & 13 &
on caused by the weak vigitor I"|(IL'--_5|1':-". Cur tourism

CoOnOmy 15 111 a rece

. L . 1! -7 . f o . - .
,1;..|-l:~,|rj.- = main markets — Calitornia and Js.lmn — continue Lo expericuce their own

= ]‘ ' o ! [ ] 'Jll 4:. 1 -1
economic distress. | he sott economy reduced our utiiities kilowatthour sales which,

on a consolidaled I'IL'-.:I‘F, were down 0. 1%, his contrasts with an average siles
y s T+ ] { 1 My | 1 5 1 1 b |
-?"'-'-.i.']'l --, .3 per year tor Liie 'Jl\:_ yiars :.L:le o m -Q(-].;. l‘r.-.'”'..'u'll'l'l:f bhig,

ira N A 1 o ! 5 I |
HEI's net income of $61.7 million from continuing operations was D:-':t'lll.l:lil_'n’ the
! 1 [ i i 2 [
zame as 190 2 ].n_l I:__—'- il:;_r'. we |1.||| borecast. Earnings per share n[ S2 38 from
.Z-III!'.II'.'I‘.'Lg HIH ':'ﬂ{lOTTS were Il.'l’\“’T'.‘ ﬁ (] l?(‘CEU.]::L; we 5151‘!7 29 ]Tll“'.LJJJ CUImon S}fu.-t’l.'r ll)
1 | ¥ I 3 ' . . R | g L )
help France nur utilitivs angoing construction program. [he construction program

is needed to mprove rul-..l,ullly and customer service and to prepare tor rencwed

growth. Another ;-'".,.l‘.'l':\. otlering is l-|.a|'.|1-.-'. tor later this year or in L-quv [ 993 Lo
) h . Falo i l* i \vel o (1
support continued investment 1 our ulilily companies. Ve are encouragde

" ‘ : rr . .
that the national economy is recovering, W hen that recavery extends to California

1 - - i ol . - B
and when the Japanese economy regains its conlidence, Hawaii’s visitor industry and

13 - 3 2 < ¥ I i i
| cconomy should begin growing again. Hawaii's natural beauty and unique

Ui
cultural and historical *"l‘l”"il remain. We rf‘ron’c|_v announced an eut-ol-court
settlement of the Jawsuit stemming From our 1992 decision to exit the insurance
business alter Hurricane Iniki. That decision and ensuing litigaii(m were difficult for
all of us, We believe this settlement, which is .-lll:j:\‘. to courl .|-t»1'||'-1'::||, is in the hest

" b 1.1 ] } . 7
interests of st _--.]-tl'.-n-.;t'l'-, |ll.le-:'l"~‘.-_'l'- and the community at !.1|'._jn:‘. I'n

pressialn \,:| aur

5 - = & g F . [ ]
F1UG3, we rewrote HED's mission slatement, striving tor &IIII|'|!.: e

it page 2 you u.".] Hod a new mission statement with live

e '--’.'l.'.l.‘:’- dF a Comipe




g idi:|g prin: ip| s that apply to all ol our ¢ mpanies. Qur long-term com-
mitment to vyou remains uncha laged: To increase the value of your investienl in
HEI ]Jy lnlilding and managing a porH‘nim of 1‘1151‘-—1\('1'{01‘?1117*-‘:-.' husinesses locused on
gxow*th throug’h superior customer service. We know that dividend g‘rowth 1s impor-
tant to you. We are p'roucl of aur record of paving dividends continuously since 1901
and increasing dividends for 30 Vears in a row. While dividend growth is indeed a
majox goal for the company, we expect that near [orom dividend increases will be
moderate. We are concernvd that our dividend payout ratio is too 11igl1 and we
intend to control our dividend growth until our payoul ratio returns to a more
acceptaljle level. Qver the 1ong term, our goa] remains to increase our dividend at
least to leeep pace with inflation. At our 1994 apnual meeting, we will say
“aloha” to Thurston Twigg_—Smith. Mr. Twigg‘-Smith, who has reached the manda-
tory retirement age for directors, gave outstanding service to HEI, Hawaiian Electric
Company (HECO) and American Savings Banle, and for several vears has chaired
the Executive Committee of HEI's hoard. We are grateﬂll for his wise counsel.

We were saddened ]Jy the death of William G. Foster, who served 14 years ag a
director of both HET and HECO. Mr. Foster was a vital member of Hawaii's
business community. He will be missed. My thanks to the directors for their
continued support and the emp]oyees [or their enthusiasm and hard work c]uring

these cl‘LaHenging times.

St HLni ke,

Robert E. CIarlee

President and Cjﬂ'ef Frecutive Off{ccr
February 11, 1004
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How HET Warks

[TE s strategic rale is to
bl sl manage a 1‘1I¢|l—
pu.-rfnrumm:r p:lrlrulin

of husinesses, capture
officienvics atiiong them
anil establish investment

priorities,

This is a L‘-.'rmp!u\
mra dagenent l:lh'l"t‘l"-!*-'
where sicvess is I'I!I.L'-'!!ll.lt‘l.‘i'.l
I:-],' cugtomer satisfaction
and _E,rnwth in shareholder
u.11|_u1. Te achicve II'II'.I.'FI-'
goals, 11E] ke ey
tor wurL‘.

I addition to relain-
ing carnings, HEI raises
copmmin e ity I'I‘y 5\!“113&
stocke and k.]'rrﬂu,.‘!h .
holdors who reinvest their
|.1i-.'i11un|.1|i. L-'up'ltnl is ﬂ-lﬂl'
raised by 1121 and Tts
subsidiarive l[1n:ru,_."]'l the
issaanee of debt and
prnfdrrm_; l‘-tl}l'jt.

Since 1983 when HEI
was roorganized as the
parent company, HEI's
stocltholders’ wuily
increased [rom 8235 mil-
lion to ﬁﬁ-—k:‘g million.
Over this p-ﬂ*iml. HEs
investment in its ulility
suhsidiaries increased
£330 million and invest-
ments in conlinuing
ll'ivursiﬂul] busi \osEes, -
._!mlhhg acquisilion costs,

o 53:” million.

Ohver- the wext Five
VIATE, HED s jovestment
il i]ll:.' operabinns is g
|wclu.|.l Lo increase ahout
27135 mi"iull. e
During the utility o pa-
ties comstruation pro-
gram, rmnuHiit;.- -
Luiviig aro ._'-.'qpl.‘l.:l.utl Liv s
internal resources Lo

griviv,
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Hawaii's tourism-driven economy has slowed aftcr

a c,.{umn & e .,f robust o Purrfl'rf,. /arge]y lfrecaus‘e 0_7[




. 7 N } 1o ] | LR T i
Moderating growth sdter a decade growth, Hawaii s tourism-driven economy
R, . | r F ’ 11 ' 1 . T e
confinued to slow 1 .1‘-,‘3 1 the tace of economic P],‘O["IC‘H‘J.S m Japan a the ey

mainland, California in particular. The 1994 outlook is for more of the same.
When Hawaii's $30-hillion economy resumes growing, the pace is expected to malch

the national average.

Rebound expected by 1005  Hawaii's tourism industry generates about 25%
of gross state product (GSP). Visitor arrivals declined in 1993 for the third straight
year. Big influences were clamag‘e to the island of Kauai from a Scptembcr 1992
hurricane, Japan's {al{ering economy and California’s recession. The state’s 1994
visitor count is expew{vcl to be flat. New sources for visitors are }‘wing devel-
oped in Europe and other Asian nations. The state plans to build 2 $350 million

. - . Y .
convention center on Oahu aver the next three years. Kauai continues to vebuild.

Stable military spending  Federal, state and local government expenditures
account for about 20% of GSP. Hawaii is lleaclquarters for the U.8. Pacific Com-
mand and lee_v to forward &ep]_oyment of our armed forces. The militar_\f component
of federal expenc‘itures is expcctecl to remain stable at least tln-ough 1995, Only one
naval air station is tar_g‘eted for closure. Public and private construction
generate about 8% of GSP. Despite a hoost from hurricane-related rebuilding,

construction expenditures in Hawaii are expectecl to taper throug‘h 1994

Economic resilience Hawaii's economy is resilient. State unempioymcnt was
less than 5% in 1993, compared with a national average of nearly 7%. The state’s
eCONOMmMy 13 expected to rebound when the U.S. and Iapan recover. However, recov-
ery is talzing Ionger than expected. Hawaii's Iong-term prospects are lnealtl'ly. The

islands’ natural }Jeau.‘uy remains a top attraction.

10
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( 'n’rnnrbu* FS Sweeping across an FJ.'.L,'J';'c?ahrya"}; compelitive

electric '”H;:'J'_u ;'n:*fu.st-ry. To. ]ay s wutilities are chal-

these C.Zza”enge_s with initiatives to build its business.




Change and challenge Change s sweeping across the electric ulility industry.

L) [ ¢l | roy1 TR PSS P ol .
he hear nis change are two tederal laws — the ublic Ubility Keduiator,
At the h toit shange arc t d I ity Neguiatory

Policy Act of 1978 and National Energy Act of 1992 — that have openecl the
u’tility in&ustry to competilion in power generation and transmission. At the same
time, consumers expect more of their utilities. Toclay's electric utilities face new
cha“enges to leeep costs low, provic‘le top—uotch service and retain and atiract

customers.

HECQO s strategic response Hawaijan Electric Connpany and its subsidiaries
(HECQO) are responcling to these clmnenges with initiatives to protect and build their
business. HECO is changing with its i!'u.l!zsi'r'_\f, u»nrlci'a;i to establish pariﬂcrships

with customers. The uii]ity comparniles are empowering cmployees to use tec]unology,

improve gervice and Ieliability and reduce operating costs.

Crucial construction Fu[fiﬂing‘ HECQO's commitment to serve means provicl-
ng electric power whenever customers Hip a switch. Although HECQO's consolidated
sales were down 0.1% in 1993 compared with 1992, demand for electricity is cur-
rently forecast to increase an average of 1.7% annually from 1994 through 1998.
That projected growtll requires continuous improvements to HECO's generation,
transmission and distribution facilities. [mprovements in 1993 included new gemner-
ating units on Maut, additional work on a proposed power corridor to enhance
system relia]:)ility on Oahu and many other transmission and distribution projects in
HECO’s five-island territory. Over the next five vears, HECO net capita]
expen&itures will total about $900 million.

Customer partnerships A new relationship is emerging between HECQ and

its customers. In 1993, HECO distributed more than 55,000 copies of Energy Tips
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& Ok sivas atooklar that vt . VRO r) el o v 1. g 1 !
o Lhorces, a boollet that outhines man nergv-saving sudggeshions. HEOUCU lannched

- 1 i 5
a campalgn to he p customers understand ] e 1ssue ul <!M;I-',; 1l madnebic tields

(EMF). HECO 's acclaimed environmental education rogram, “Iiv Comeert wilh the

Environment, L(!I‘HP‘L‘:L'({ its second Vi ol icnclﬁng voung pur‘p!:; in Hawaii pu])[ic
schools the cannection between energy usc and the environment. Since 1992,
HECQ’s Energy Services Department has run IriJ t {inancial-incentive programs in
commercial and residential lig‘lw_ting to encourage cuslomers to use enm‘gy-eﬁicient
equipment. With Hawaii Public Utilities Commission (PLICH appm\'a{, HECQ will

roll out full-scale programs in the near future to ln,l 3 customers control their electric

bills !:) «ub«tdl/mo installation of ener rgy ~elficient equipmentl. These new programs
are expectvr] to reduce g‘mwtl\ n power demand thrmlgl'mut HECO's system by

48 megawatts in five vears,

Working smarter HECO emplo_vecs are determined to improve service and 1eeep
costs down. A new incentive program rewards [TECQO employoes for developing
maoney-saving ideas. Throu :h vuuencl 1993, 11u,a11\ 400 suggestions had been
submitted to the “Awards for Creative Eforts” (ACE) Program. The savings bhenelit
utility customers on 1'ecluciug operating cosks. HECQO is examining new busi-
ness ventures to boost off- pea} legtnut\r sales so power p]ant: can be used even
more e”iciently. Among these ventures is the electric vehicle. TIECO and project
partners reccived a $3 million federal grant in 1993 to demonstrate the feasibility of
electric Cars, trucks and huses. Tawaii is seen as ideal for these vehicles because

clriving‘ distances are short.

HECO is different (11 the increasingly competitive Lll’i]ity in(lustry, HECQ had

a numbu o% Cl]QLlIlCt a(l\ffultao ez. Because HECO's is]anc] systems arc not intercon-
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nected, competing m'igh]uor utilities do not have access to HECQ'’s transmission
network. This “wholesale wheelin, procesg threatens many mainland utilities.
Hawaii's isolation and trade winds have led to HECO’s exemption from a number of
cost]y federal reg‘ula‘cions, including most provisions of the Federal Power Act and
the acid-rain provisions of the Clean Air Act. The utilily comparnies do not operale
nuclear power plants. Ratepavers have benefited from HECOs access to
low-cost capital tln'oug'l"l state-issued, tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds. The
utilities” consolidated embedded cost of 1ong-term debt is slig‘htly less than 7%, —
that is 0.5% to 1% lower than most mainiand u’ci]ity companies. The Hawaii
PUC has recognizet] the unigue and chang’ing environment in which HECO opet-
ates. Authorized returns compensate investors for HECO's geographic isolation,
lack of interconnection, iarg'e five—year construction program and the financial
effects of ]Juying power from in(lependent producers to augment company-ownecl
generation.

Provider of choice Clear]y, tecllno]og‘y, energy e“iciency and compelition are
reshaping HECO and its industry. HECO employees are responc]ing with initiatives
to improve service afforclal)ly and ensure that HECQO remains the power provjcler of

choice now and in the future.
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Continued contribulions to net income  Since 1984, when HE |n.-g-‘-_111 to invest
in nonuti‘iii;. businesses, net income [rom continuing diversified operations has
increased 13-fald to $23 million in 1993, HEI's nonuti]iﬁy or diversified group is
comprised of American Savings Bank; maritime Freig'hi transporters Hawaiian Tug
& Barge Corp. and Young Brothers, Ltd.; residential real estate cleveloper Malama
Pacific Corp; and HEI Investment Corp. The long-term goa] for the
nonuti]ity businesses is to earn ]everagec] returns on equity of 15% to 18%. Cur-
xently, on]y American Savings Bank is performing‘ at that level. The maritime
£reight transportation and real estate subsidiaries clevelopecl new strategic plans in
1093, When they are successfully implemented, the new plans will improve their
results. In the near term, HEI's diversified operations are expectec] to use
internal resources to grow during‘ the utili’cy companies construction program. Over
the long run, diversified operations are expected to remain significant contributors to
HET's net income.

American Savings: a source of strength  American Savings Bank is the 1argest
and most successtul of HET's nonutility businesses. The bank’s success stems from a
s}larply focused retail strategy: Cather low-cost core cleposits and make solid single—
fami]y mortgage loans. This skrategy has resulted in remarkable growt]l, proﬁtability
and excellent asset quality. Since its 1988 acquisition, American’s asset base,
net income and c]eposit market share have doubled. Despite fast growth,
American’s lencling standards remain ]1ig}1 and asset quality is much better than the
Federal Home Loan Bank 12th District average.

Sound growih The clﬂaHenge for American is to remain focused on its retail

strategy, grow at a reasonable pace without undue risk in an increasingly competitive
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and pr(,[:Lu]wi]il_k have been (!ri\!t-n, in part, bv ils reputation S
interest rates on khul@ng‘ and savings (iwposits. As othier Hawaii institutions have
lowered their rates, American has 1agged the market in (!.mppw'ng rales. Asa resu[t_,
American’s market share has increased, without sacrific irg |=r-!fiial)ihty. The
hank’s “American Dream Loan” Program is an important part of a stra tegy to
Lleve]op new customers. | ||.1r]‘u't] in 1993 {]1:_‘ "Aomerican Dream Loan” J.)?'U:.:l'ulil
offers mortgage loans with smaller down pavrents to c]LlaIiFiucl, first-time home
l)u}'urs. The growing popu!;dinns on Maui, Kauvai and TTawaii also present new
business potential for American. The bank staff is wnrking’ hard to offer
additional services ta existing clientele. [ncreasing market penetration will hing‘u, in
part, on insti“ing‘ all American employees with a sales cullure. New empl"lasis has
been plm'ul on compre]wnsivc training programs in “cross-se”ing‘” the bank’s range
of financial proAucts and services.

Superior service The bank is investing in automation and other teclwrmlogy to
enhance service while 1owering operating costs. More "Money Express” automated
teller machines were installed at high-tratic branches in 1993, Installation of the
L'mnputerized Loan Guide syvstem on Qahu was complclul in 1993 to streamline
lencling decisions and processing. The system will be installed in ueiglnl)or island
branches c.luring 1994, Tn addition, investments of more than $1 million are
plamle(l d.uring the vear in other eleclronic systems to spee(l customer acveess to
account imt.ormation, reduce administrative time and exXpenses and continue to
improve customer service. With its tig‘]'lll'v focused stra tegy {or retail l)anleing,

. o . - .
American Savings is pOSJ,thI‘lt‘(’l {or continued success.
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Maritime freigqu transportation Hawaiiat 4”5 & B3 irge Lorp. an | Youn g
Brothers, Lid. operate a fleet of 11 tugs and 11 :I)arges. Consolidated assets totaled
:'.pprnximau‘ly 54 mitlion at ;,u-\u\ui 1993, Tllu :ulmklmm-a yey O\‘LIH"FJ a 11035 Ji:or (I.w
year, largely due to the state’s economic slowdown and a restructuring. Hawaiian
Tug & Barge (HTB) downsized in 1993, exiting the heavy fuel-oil transportation
business after the sale of a tug and bwo ].)arg‘c;. HTB continues to provide harbor
assist and contract towing services. Young Brathers (YB) is licensed and rugulated
}Jy the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission to lransport intrastate cargo. During the
year, YB was authorized its first rate inerease since 1982, The commission apprr_wed
a general rate increase of ahout 3% bhased on a return on equity ol 15.2% and an
increase in the minimum bill of ]a(ling to $18 from sliglltly less than $11. In 1994,.
YB plans include continued improvements in customer service throug‘h cquipment
upgracles and increased automation.

Real estate development Malama Pacific Corp. is developing five residential
projects i.nvolving nearly 500 homes and lots on the islands of Oahu, Maui and
Hawaii. The subsidiary's yearenc} 1093 consolidated assets totaled $5O million.
Malama Pacific and its joint venture partners liave sold 717 units since 1990, Sales
declined to 91 units in 1993 from 309 in 1992 in the face of Hawaii's slowing
economy. The suhsicliary has adjusl'ed its sales strategy to feature less-expensive
homes. The state’s shortag‘e of affordable llousing is not expectecl to case in the
foreseeable future. As the Hawaii economy umproves, Malama Pacific may acquire

and develop new moclerately price(] projects.
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Yeurs ended Decomber 31 1003 e 16 ot
{daflaes jn thousands, seeept per share ampnn
Revenues $1,142,170 $1,031,383 & 993,242 & 928702 & 810,828
Mt Income {lo=:)
Continuing operations & 61684 § 61715 & 55,020 % 42,895 ¢ 58,130
Discontinued operations (13,025} {73,297) (794) 07 5,048
; $§ 48650 $§ (11,582) & 54826 $ 43602 § 64,075
Earnings (loss) per common share
Continuing operations $ 238 & 254 & 243 § 1.99 & LTI
Discontinued operations {0.50) (3.02) (0.03) 0.03 0.29
$ 188 § (048 $ 240§ 202 3.06
Relurn an average common equity 8.2% i2.1)% 10.0% 8.7% 13.5%
Total assels $4,521,592 $4,142.768 $3,716,872 $§3,502,023 $2,968,382
Deposit liabilities of savings bank subsidiary $2,001,583 $2,032,869 $ 1,615,361 § 1,511,291 §1,094,558
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
to savings bank subsidiary $ 2896074 § 104,099 § 258593 § 205716 & 253410
Long-term deht, net $ 697,836 8§ 582475 & 525641 $ 463,362 & 430,387
Prefoered stock of electric utility subsidiaries
Subject to mandatory redemption $ 46,730 § 480920 8 350,608 & 82210 § 53,055
MNot sui\jm‘t ta ma.m]ainry rcr!umptinn & 48,293 & 36,293 % 36,293 % 36,703 & 36,293
Stockholders” equity $ 643,028 § 547,741 & 581,446 $ 510,543 § 403,014
Book value per comumon share® ) 2353 -8 22301z & 2436 & 2329 % 23.18
Market price range per commion share
High & 38.88 32 4463 % 3788 $ 40,00 & 40.23
Low $ 31.00 & 34.75 & 2938 % 27.25 & 20.38
Yearend 4 35.88 % 37126 & 3675 $ 3163 & 40.25
Market price to book value
per common share” 154% 168% 151% 136% L 74%
Price earnings ratio™” 15.1 147 15.1 15.9 14.5
Dividends per cammon share £ 229 % 228 % 221 % 2.17 & 2.07
Dividend payout ratio 121% NM 92% 107, o8%
Dividend payout raliv-continuing operations 95% 88% Q1% 109% 75%
Common shares uutstamiing (l|musu:|.cl.=}
Weighted average 25,938 24,275 22,882 21,559 20,960
Geographic disteibution of ownership®
State of Hawaii®™*” 6,969 6,663 6,399 6,100 5,610
Other 20,706 18,099 17,468 5,818 15,656
Tiodal abinsis:aiidampitia 27,675 24,762 23,867 21,018 21,266
Stockholders by geographic distribution’
State of Hawaii*** 22,092 21,305 20,441 18,053 17,350
Dither 18,374 16,891 15,598 13,883 13,946
Total stockhalders 40,466 38,106 36,030 31,936 31,296

NM Not moaninaful.
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Hawsiiaw Blactric Induntrics, Inc. and subeidiaries
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£ RB79,110

I

% Y7R090

4 740,632

Savings bank 199,734 202,993 198,776
Other . 63,326 49,608 53,834

81,142,170 $1,031,383 ¢ 093242
Electric utility $ 119,565 & 103,841 $ 1007256
Sd»‘ings hanle 44,417 31,327 25215
Other (6,044) 1,081 7,585

& 157,638 & 136210 & 133,086
Electric utility $ 55960 $ 53856 $ 40,005
Savings bank 3,167 2,852 2.466
Dther 5,187 5,220 4,803

'§ 64314 & 61,928 $ 56276
Electric utility £ 2129016 $ 188323 $ 145808
Savings bank 3,920 1,828 5,000
Other 3,822 4,283 10,463

& 220,658

g 197434

& 161,400

Eleetric uliliit_'p'
Sav:tngs }Jau!&

':.'dmr

Net aszels Ui: (l:-:nnhllurd operationg

$1,703,276
2,618,485
199,831
4,521,592

$4,521,592

$ 1,601,330
2,461,694
179,072
4,142,006
672

% 4,142 768

$1,318,023
2,175,769
170,968
3,664, 76
52,092
83,716,872

oo Mate J, “Segmant financial information " in the "Nates to Ciiaolbdated Financial Statements” Jor a description of cach sogment
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Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HED and its subsidiaries (co“e;tivcly, the Company) rcportcd net
income of $1 B8 per share in 1993, due to the results of the major operating segments- _the electric
utility and the savings hank, partly offset l)y losses in the “Other” segment. Also included in the
1993 results is a loss from the discontinued insurance business of 20.58 per share, part]y offset })_v a
gain from the discontinued wind energy operations of $0.08 per share. In early 1994, HEI, the In-
surance Commissioner of the State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Insurance Guaranty Association (HIGA)
and others signed an agreement, which is sui)ject to court appmval, to settle the lawsuit filed 13y the
Insurance Commissioner and HIGA against HEI, HEI Di\fersifiecl, Ine. (HEIDI) and certain offic-
ers and directors, rcbulting ina chargc, net of income tax i)enef‘it, lo discontinued operations of

$15 million for 1993. Earnings per share from continuing operations for 1993 were down 6% to
32.38 per slmrc compared to @4?54 per share in 1992 duo primari]_\r to an increase in the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding.

Many factors affected HEI's 1993 consolidated results, i]'xclu({ing Hawaii's economic environ-
ment. Hawaii's economic gmwfh rate has fallen below the .S, cconomic growt}l rate in the pas
3 vears. \‘(’or!dwidc competition, restructuring in the airline indusiry and economic sluggishness, par-
ticu].arly in California and Japan, are agecting tourism, the state’s largest industry. As growtl‘n in Ha-
waii has moderated and conservation efforts have increascd, Hawaiian Electric Company, Ine.
(HECO) and its subsidiaries current]y estimate that the kilowatthour sales average annual grow’ch rate
will be approximately 1.7% for the five-year period 1994 through 1998. The electric utilities have
proposecl demand-side management programs which will encourage conservation and have asked the
PUC for continued recovery of their fixed costs and the costs of imp]ementing the demand-side man-
agement programs and for shareholder incentives.

As the credit rating agencies have notetl-—regulatory, economic and tecllnological changes are ex-
posing the electric utility industry to increased competition. The electric utilities’ response to these
competitive chanenges and their al:\ihty to obtain timely and adequate rate relief will be key in 1994
and beyond. It is also uncertain whether two of the state's major industries—tourism and construc-
tion—will recover in 1994, Economic forecasts for growth in Hawaii real gross state product in 1994
range from negative 2% Lo o growth.

Over the longer term, it is expected that Hawaii’s ecofnomy will grow, driven 17y relmumling tour-
ism markets and the resumption of construction and goreign investment. By provicling essential ser-
vices in Hawaii, HEI management helieves that the Company is well positionecl to take advantagc of
the state's proiccted lunger-tcrm economic gmwth.

%
1903 chari jope change el
fim millions, except e shari amounts)
Revenues $ 1,142 1 % 1831 4 & 993 7
Operating income 158 16 136 p. 133 14
Net income (loss)
Continuing operations ] 61.7 - e 61.7 11 4 55.6 30
Discontinued operations {13.0) 82 {73.3) NM [0.8) NM
& 487 NM & (11.68) NM §& 548 26
]farnings {lnss‘l per common share
Continuing operations ¢ 2.38 {6) & 2.54 £ & 2.43 22
Discontinued operations (0.50} &3 (3.02) NM (0.03) NM
] 1.88 NM & (048] NM $ 240 19
‘-.'l:‘.-i;_"-‘.tml avernge uumiwur -:'-{
common shares ouistanding 259 7 4 24.3 6 22.9 6
Elfoctive tax rate for continuing operations 43.3% 32.4% 36.8%

NM  Not greaningful.
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1993 resnltz include $15.0 million in net ]osscs, or $O.58 per 51131'0, [mm the clim:nntimmcl opera-

tions of The Hawdilan [nsurance & ":i-..aranty Co., Limited and its subsidiaries (’rlu— HIG Group), the
Company's property and :‘.-wualty insurance business currunt]y in rehahilitation prou_cdiugs, and
$2.00 million in gainsg, or $0.08 per s}xarc, from the discontinued operations of Hawaiian Electric Ro-
newable Syslems, Ine. (HERS), the Cmnpany’s {ormer wind energy husiness. Parsuant to a settle-
ment agreement signe({ in earlly 1994, upon final court appmval. HET will pay $32.0 million to the

| [ i

$am 3 -1 Ao P 3 1. . i
Insurance Commissioner as [\_ei'\.aln_}:iﬂtnrff.quuatm' of the HIG Group in returmn tor a dismissal ol

the lawsuit and a release of claims against HE], its affiliates and their past and present officers and di-

ously established reserves, resulted in a $15.0 million after-tax charge to discantinued operations in
1003, HET will fund the settlement out of available cash and/or borrowings. HET iz secking roim-
Lursement from certain of its insurance carriers, HE!'s claime against its insurance carriers will re-
quire resolution of several insurance coverage and other po]icy issues and the outcome of such claims
cannot be predicted at this time. One of HEI's insurance carriers has filed a declaratory relief action
in the U.8. District Court for the District of Hawaii seelzing resolution of these issues. Recoveries
from HETs insurance carriers, if any, will be n:u:rr.j,::izrrl when realized.

1993 income from continuing operations was flat when ..‘mnpal'm} to 1992 and included increases
in net incame from the savings hank and the electric utili{y companies, offset [*, a decrease in net in-
come from the {reigll‘t transportation subsidiaries and an increase in net loss from HEI corporate. In
1993, the savings hank’s interest rate spread increased 54 basis points cumpared to 1992. Also in
1993, the [1:c-igl:{ transportation companies incurred losses on the sale of their 11|-avy fuel oil ﬁ]‘nippine
assels and have })m-n ncg.i‘.ivcly impactcd l‘:y the :-LEuwin:_; in Hawaii's construction activity anrl the
ecnnomy in geusral. As of January 1, 1993, HE] refined its method of ic]enti{yiug costs chargcalﬂe to
itz subsidiaries, 'rtesl_Lhingj in the retention of a greater amount of expensc at the HEI level.

“Interest expense electric uiilify and other” increased 13% due to increased ]'mrr()wzngs at the
electric utilities and at the corporate iw.';.!, par’tia”y offset 1.1} lower interest rates. Also in 1903, the
effective tax rate .-t-:-|1|.i-_'.:|]t:-3. to continuing operations increased sigmz{i-'.irltiy as cxplainccl below.

19492 regults inclu:iq— $73.3 miﬂion, or 553,0,2 per share, in losses from the cliscmntinuerl operations
of the HIG Uiroup and HERS, ]'{is_‘}hv* revenues and earnings from continning operations resulted
from increases at the electric uti[iiy compartiies and the savings hank, part]_v offset }1y decreases in the
“Other” segment. In 1002, the electric utilities on the islands of Qzhu and Hawaii obtained interim

and final rate reliel, the electric utilities” kilowatthour sales inoreased 3% and the savings hank’s inter-

est rate spruad increased 19 basis points. “Interest e.\]*t'nse—e}cctric utili’cy and ot}ler,"appliane to
conlinuing operations, increased 8% due to increased lmrrowings at the electric utilities and at the
corporate level, partiany offset lwy lower interest rates.
¢ 199] results reflect the change in the method used ]Jy the electric uti]i‘cy companies to estimate
unbilled kilowatthour sales and revenues which added $3.8 million to net income. Exclutling
$11.7 million of investment writedowns {net of taxes) in 1990, 1991 earniugs per share from con-
tinuing operations would have been 10 cents lower than 1990, primuri]y due to lower earnings from
the electric utitity and real estate companies, par’cia]]y oHset ])y ]lig]‘ler ecarnings from the savings hank.
In 1991, the electric utilities waited for needed rate relief, the real estate company was faced with a
slowdown in the market and the entire Company was affected l)y the Gulf war and recession on the
U.S. mainland. The 7% increase in 1991 cousolidated revenues from continuing operations was due
to ]1ig]1er revenues from all segments. “Inferest expense»—e]cctric utility and other,” appliuafalc lo con-~
tinuing operations, increased 5% primari]y due to increased electric utility companies’ l'm:-mwings.
The effective tax rate apphcahle to continuing operations was hig}xer in 1993 than 1992 and 1991
primaril_\f due to the 1% federal income tax rate increase retroactive to January 1, 1993, the recapbure
of tax henefits due to the sale of a lja.u_';:: a;_'-:pzih:d with cash from the Maritime Administration Capita]
Construction Fund (CCF) and the effects of the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 109. SFAS No. 109 does not allow unet-of-tax accounting for the “Allow-
ance for Funds Used During Construction” (AFUDC). This results in higher income taxes due to the
‘gross-up” of AFUDC for income taxes, but does not impact net income, SFAS No. 109 also
changus the acoounting for financial reporting purposes of Hawaiian Tug & Barge Corp.'s {(HTRB) con-
tributions to the CCF. Income tax expense was higlwr in 1993 because CCF contributions are now
treated as temporary (rather ’c}lan permanent) differences between hook and tax income. The effective
tax rate was relatively low in 1992 due primarily to the utilization of capital loss carryforwards.
Dividends per common share increased in 1993 to $2.29, from $2.25 in 1992 and $2.21 in 1991

Dividends have been higher each vear for the past 30 years.
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In 1993, the electric utilities’ revenues increased 1394 ('Dmparcd to 1992 revenues due in part to
rate reli& receivecl in late 1 092, primarijy to recover pur(‘hasud power expenses, Kilnwat[lwur sales n[
e}cc’cricit}' for the VE4r were down 0,19 cc)mpare(l to 1992 primarily because of cooler wea’cher, a
downturn in the state CCUTIHILY and conservation. Lower fuel oil expense was the result of fewer
kilowatthurs genera{e:], as purc]qabed power increased, parily offset I)y }ligher fuel oil prices. Higher
purc:haswl power expense wad due to the {11”-},'9‘11' elfect of power pur;lﬁasecl from a major independﬂnt
power pnulu-_‘l_-r, AES Barbers Point, Inc., which had commenced commercial operations in Septem-
ber 1992, The 4% increase in other expenses was partly due to a 4% increase in depreciation a= a
result of plant additions and a 13% increase in taxes, other than income taxes, Operating income for
1993 increased 15% compared 1o 1992 due in part to rate reliel, lower management service fees from
HEI and the one-time effect of the establishment of a regulatory asset for vacation earned by employ-
eer, but not yet taken. For rate-ma :ing purposes, vacation pay is I*Lm,. recovered in rates as the vaca-
tion time is taken. As of December 31, 1993, the regulatory asset for vacation earned, but not yet
take 11, amounted to $5.5 million. The recognilion of the regulatory asset increased operating income
by #4.0 million and net income by $2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 1993, Consoli-
dated HECO's return on average common equity for 1993 was 9.7%, compare(l to 10.5% for 1992
and 10.3% for 1991,

1992 revenues increased over 1991 revenues due to higher kilowatthour sales of electricity and rate
relief granted by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission (PUC), including rate relief for power pur-
chased from two major inc].eptmcle:st power producers, Kalaeloa Partners, L.I. and AES Barbers
Point, Inc., which commenced operations in May 1991 and Septembier 1992, respectively. The in-
Crease wWig h:mpemc] L‘L}' lower fuel oil prices, the cost £avings of which were pass«cl ’cl]roug}: to custom-
ers. While sales of electricity in HECO and its subsidiaries” service territory increased faster than the
national industry average, consolidated HECQ kilowatthour sales growth was only 3%. Higher 1992
operating incomne was prirnan'ly due to rate relief and increased kilowatthour sales at consolidated
HECQ, offset in part lay ]siglmr expenses. Net income increased 18% a= a result of the !aighcr operat-
ing income and 'higlmx AFUDC due to lli_e,'lu-r construction work -in-progress balances. HECO and its
suhsidiaries do not provir’e electric service to the island of Kauai and, Lhus, were not sig‘ni{ficautly -
]?.:lulc(} ]1}' Hurricane Iniki.

1907 revenues increased over 1990 revenues largely due to rate increases gra nted i)y the PUC pri-
marily Lo permit HECQO to recover the cost of power pul'ué:.ﬂ&e{l from Kalaeloa Partners, L.P., a 1.5%
increase in kilowatthour sales of ulcuir:cit_\ and the one-time effect of appruximately $7 million of a
8 !l"l:!'l-L in the methad of estimaling u nhilled kilowatthour sales and revenues. The increase in

FEVENIIEs was tmnperccl L:; lower fuel oil prices, the cast aavings ol which were passer] t}lrough to
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customers. The relalive ly low kilowatthour sales E‘T‘HWth reflected the de eparture of troope to the Middle
Fast in earlv 1091 am} a decline in tourism due to the (_m_[ war and f]u IECEEE1011 Ol i}.lk 1.5, main-
land. QOperating income for 1991 was about the zame as in 1990 because the etfect of the increase in
1991 kilowatthour sales was offset by higher other operation and maintenance expenses and by higher
(lcprt\.'iaﬁnn exXpense as a result of Iant additions.

I 1

-
Koauitation of olectric it fity rutes The PUC has hroad discretion in Itb reculation of the rales

o
Any adverse decision li_\-‘ the PUC concerning the level

\..lurgu{ ]w HEI's t.]u Lric nh]n{» wn]nn,}.m

or ,m.thml of d(,LLnnmmE L,Ld.ru uhlﬁy rates, tlu authorized returns on equity or other matters or

aiy L;c]u;v in rr:n(]ering a decision in a rate procecding cou](l have a material adverse effect on the

| candition and results of operations. Upon a lmwing‘ of prolaa}J]e entitlement, the

il

< ; :
C umpany’ financial

PUC is rt,qmrul to issue an interim degision in a late case within 10 months from the date of mmg a

omplett applluatlon if the e .’lLlan y hearing is ompictud (subject to extension for 30 (iavq if the
evide ntiary he earing = not oo ugl.-_ ted), hut ||L re is no limitation on the time within which it must ren-

der a final decision.

qua]ing rate requests In ]u}y 1993, HECO applie(l to the PUC for permission to increase elec-
tric rates, based on a 1994 test vear and a 12.6% return on average common equity. In December
1993, HECO applied to the PUC for permission to increase eleciric rates, based on a 1995 test year
and a 12.3% return on average common equily, Both requests combined represent a 10.7% increase
over present rates, or appmximately fEl()() mi”ion in annual revenues, le 1'equeste(l Increascs are
needed Lo cover rising operating costs, to cover the cost of new capital projects to maintain and im-
Prove service rc!in[‘-ﬂi:_‘,-, to cover additional expenses associated with propr)sed changcs in tiepr-:;iatinn
rates and methods and to establish a self-insured property damagc reserve for transmission and distri
bution property in the event of cata:i.mphic disasters.

In November 1993, Hawaii Electric Lighl Company, [ne. (“EL(D) applie(‘l to the PUC for per-
mission Lo increase clectric rates to provide approximate]y $15.8 million in annual revenues, or a

13.4% increase over preseat rates. The requested

increase is based on a 1994 test vear and a 12.4%
return on average common equily The increase is needed to cover [llil[ll’, equipment and operating
costs necessary to maintain and improve sexvice and provit]-. relizhle power for its customers.

In Y\nveml}m 1991, Maui Electric Lumpauy, Limited (ME LQ filed a request to increase rates hv
appmmma’re]y $18.3 mlnmn ammauv, or approxunatle 17% a})uve the rates in effect at the time of
the \cllmg. Evldentlary lu,armgs were held in January 1993 and, at the conclusion of the | hearings,
MECQ’s final rcqus:.—tcd increase was adjusted to approxima’ce]y $11.4 million anmually, or approxi
mately 10% above the rates then in effect, in several steps in 1993. The decrease in the requestccl rate
increase resulted pumurily from a reduced cost of capital, lower administrative and g‘encrai expenses
and other revisions to MECO's wstimated revenue requirements for the 1993 test year used in the
rate case. MECO's revised request reflects a return on average common equity of 13.0%. In 1993,
MECQ received four interim decisions which authorized step increases totaling $8.2 million in an-
nual revenues, or 1.2%, based on a 12.75% rate of return on average conunon equity. The interim
increases are subject to refund with interest, p-:::[ling the final outcome of the case.

Management cannot predic{ with certainly when decisions in the rate cases will be rendered or the
amount of any interim or final rate increase that will be granted.

HECO purn hasod pooor billina .f"'_-it'.'n'r-' HECQ is dispufing‘ certain amounts hilled each month
uncler its purc}]ase(] power agreements with Kalaeloa Partners, 1..P. and AES Barbers Point, Inec. and
has wit}l}]c]ul paymenl of some of the (]i:pu’rwl armounts pending resolution. See “Power purchase
agreements” under Note 4 in the “Notes +o Consolidated Financial Statements” for a further discus-
sion of this matter.

HECO power outage  On 4pri} 9, 1991, HECO L\p:.riume(] a power outage that affected all cus-
tomers on the 1-L=.nd of Oallu See “HECQ power outage” under Note 4 in tlle “Notes to Consoli-
dated Financial Statements” for a discussion of contingent liahilities related to &}u, outage.

HELCO roliability ntvestigation The PUC initiated an inv (,shgahon into the reliahility of
HELCO's system in July 1991, See “HELCO relic shility investigation” under Note 4 in Fhe “Dligtes

to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a further discussion ol this matter.

Waiau-CUITP transmission fines In 1993, tJu PUC lul l lu,armdv- concer mng Part 2 o{: t]u PI’OP(J&;EC]
Waiau-CIP 138-kilovolt transmission lines. ]hase lines will be a part of a second transmission corri-
dor in west Oalm, running approximately 15 miles between Lamp bell Industrial Park (CIP) and
HECO’s Waiau power plant. The new lines are needed (1) to increase system rclia]ai]ity }ay ]nca{'ing
the new lines in a separate corridor from the existing lines, {2) to provicie additional transmission ca
pacity to meet cxpectct] load ;_J,ruwt}l and (3) to prmricie transmission capacity for existing and new
power generation projects plamwd for west Qahu. HECQ is experiencing community opposition over
the proposed placcment of portions of these lines based in part on the po[entiaf effects of the lines on
aesthetics and the concern of some that the electric and magnetic fields {(EMEF) from the power lines
A
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may have adverse health effects. HECO witnesses addressed EMF, the route selection provess, which
|"\.t)||'.-'u(1 extensive -:1u'1||-. _:'1.|'|'.:|._ AE -m.-l! ag engineermg and -'.:l:l.l{'-.l Ell.l"r\.'n":-'. Chne FIHIJ‘I"'([] ].‘)_\' Lthose
who oppuse the route of the ..-x-.-r]n:ul lines is to place Part 2 of tlw Waiau-C 1P lines ill'lL{Cr'a.!l'u\l.'\('{.

HECQ estimates that this ',11‘:'1]10:‘-(1] would cost approximalc]y $100 million more than the cost of
oveETn2ad LnNneg,

1 o [ I . i
t cannol predict wilh certainty the final outcome af the ]warmr} or the impacl the

Manag
final outcome, iﬁc'udin;.‘ resulting <[ci3y.~;, ifany, may have on the cost of the lines or on system
rc]ia})ilil_\h

[ ssdergroundimg o) utilitay fimes Thereisa propnsa] before the Honolulu City Council and some
pub]ic support for the n:,‘-:ulatory unrli'r_:muncling of utility lines “whenever possil-le," excepl in some
remote ardas. HECO opposes the pmp-.:-a.a[. in its current form, because the resulting costs could be
too much of a burden lor customers. Both the City Planning Department and the City Planning
Commission oppose the hill. Management believes the cost of undergroun&ing utility lines would be
recoverable in rates. However, management cannot pn:(licl with certainty the ultimate outcome of
such pmposals or the impact of such glmposals on HECO or the Company.

1003 change fuz champa 1051

fin mridhioma
Revenues & 200 2) § 203 2 % 199 10
Net interest income 96 23 T8 21 04 22
Qperating income * 44 41 31 24 26 14
Nt income ! 25 36 10 24 18 16
I -h'l'l.'l-‘f_--_ ar "i"E: apsels

Avorage halance & 2,356 7 & 2207 15 g 1.91% 15

Weighted uverage yicld 8.01% (8) 873% (L) 9.84% 4)
[nterest-bearing liahilitice

Average balance & 2,306 e 8 Ve 14 % 1,898 15

Weighted average rale 4.02% (24) 5.28% (20 6.58% (9}
Interest rate ::|'u-.ul 3.99% 16 3.45% b 3.26% €]
Onesyear "gap’ 3.2% 2.3% (101 %

perting purposss, For ssgmpnt reporting purperes, HEL sxpenues allcatad to

five awil sigpart services tofaled BO0V8 million, 2.0 w

i) i Ly '] 1] ] '] oy I
Lo if fmuwarny £, A, HEL vefined it mathod of idontify

Ntk
subwidiarme

American Savings Banle, F.=. B. (ASB) earnings depencl primari]y on net interest income, the dif-
ference between the interest income earned on interest-earning assets (loans receivahle, mortgage-
backed securities and investments) and the interest expense incurred on interest-'oearing liabilities
(cleposit liahilities and Borrowings). ASRB’s loan volumes and yielcls are affected by market interest
rates, competition, the demand for real estate financ ing, the availability of funds and management’s
responses to these factors. Other factors aﬁecting ASB's operating results include income from ser-
vicing loans and expenses from operations.

1993 net interest income increased 23% over 1992 due to the significantly lower cost of funds
and a higher average halance of loans. In 1993 and 1992, the spread between short-term and long-
term interest rates was wider than in 1991, In 1963, the weiglﬂ:ecl average rate on inLeres’c-lJearing
liabilities decreased 126 basis points, while the wuightecl average y;e]d on interest-earning assets de-
clined only 72 basis points, causing the interest rate spread to increase 54 basis points. The increase
in net interest income was partlaHy offset by higher administrative and geneml expenses, inclucling
$0.8 million of higher federal insurance premiums for deposits.

1992 net interest income increased 21% due }argely to a higher average balance of interest-earn-
ing assets, a low interest rate environment and an increase in the interest rate spreacl resulting from
an inflow of lr_)Wucn?t depo_:.iis Tlle $290 mil]ion increase in tlﬁe average halancc of interest-earning
assels was funded j.!!;."'lnll‘il_'v‘ with low-cost deposits. The weig]'n‘w] average rate on in*ccrest—lnearing
liabilities decreased 130 basis points, while the weighted average yield on inlerest-carning assets
declined nnly 111 basis points, causing the interest rate :}n-n_*m{ to increase 19 basis points.

1991 net interest income increased 22% due primariiy to the higher average halance of interest-
earning assets 1‘esulting [rom the investment of pmceetls received after assuming the First Nation-
wide Banle Lleposit ]ia})i]itics n Oc’col)cr 1990, t]'lu {avorame interesl rate environment and l!.w.
increase in the interest rate 4|‘-1'mr], The volume of ASB's business increased as reflected in the

$248 million increase in the average halance of interest-earning assets in 1991 over 1990. During
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1991, (ieciining interest rates lowered the cost of intcrest-bcaring liabilities faster than the yiold on
interest-earning assets which resulted in an improvement in the interest rate sprc.u] of 26 basis
points.

“Gap” is the difference between the amount of interest-earning assets and in’cerest-})caring liabili-
ties that reprice c[uriug a given petiod. A “positive gap” exists when more assets than liabilities reprice
within a given purim}; a “negative gap” exists when more liabilities than assets reprice within a given
period.

As rates in 1993 have remained at low levels, the gap in the near term (0-6 mnnths) was a nega-
tive 4.1% of total assets as compared to a cumulative one-year positive gap position of 3.2% of total
assets as of December 31, 1993, The negative near-term gap position reflects customers moving
more interest sensitive funds into liqui(l pass]oooie deposits. The cumulative one-year 1993 “posilive
gap” was primarily due to a very low interest rate environment that led to faster prepayments of fixed
rate loans with hig‘n interest rates couplc—d with the increase of noninterest rate sensitive passlwo[e
deposits with a life expectancy of greater than a year. Generaﬂy, an increase in interest rates should
result in higher net interest income for a financial institution that is in a positive gap position, as the
yields on interest-earning assets increase at a faster rate than the cost of inLewst-]maring’ liabilities.
Conversely, a decline in interest rates should result in lower net interest income.

At December 31, 1993, ASB's private-issue murtgage-baclzecl securities represented wlu)le or
participating interests in pools of first mortgage loans collateralized l:yy real estate in the continental
United States, and approximate]y 81% of the portfolio was collateralized }Jy real estate in California.
ASB’s management has concluded, based on internal reviews of its private-issue mortgage-}aaclee('i
securities, that any impairment in the value of its mortgage-bacleed securities pm-t,[oliu resu}ting from
the consequences of the eart}lqualce that occurred on January 17, 1994 near Los Angelcs, California
is not hleely to have a material effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.
Substantia.lly all private-issue mortgage-backed securities at December 31, 1993, were rated invest-

ment grac]te ny various securities rating agencies.
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The “Other” business segment includes results of operations from HTB and its sul‘)sicliary, Young
Brothers, Limited (YB), which are maritime {:reigllt transportation companies; HEI Investment
Corp. (HEIIC), which is a company primari]y holding investments in leveraged leases; Malama Pa-
cific Corp. (MPC) and its sul)siclia,ries, which are real estate investment and clevelopmcnt companies;
HE! and HEIDI, parent companies; and eliminations of intercompany transactions.

The freig}lt transportation subsidiaries recorded an operating loss of $0.1 million in 1993, com-
pared with operating income of $3.4 million in 1992 and $5.0 million in 1991, Despite YB's rate
increases in 1993, I{TB’s consolidated operating results were down significantly due in part to lower
charter revenues at HTB, the termination of an oil hauling contract in mid-1992 and losses on the
sale of a tug and two oil barges when HTB exited the business of shipping of heavy fuel 0il. HTB and
YB have been negativcly impacted Ey the slowing in Hawaii's construction activity and the slow
€COonony. The decrease in operating income in 1992 was due in part to higher maintenance costs due
to the ({ryc{ocking of more }Jarges and higher depreciation expense. Operaling income increased
$0.4 million in 1991 compared to 1990 primarily due to the gain on the sale of an oil harge and
Jower maintenance expenses, offset in part l)y higher clepreciation expense.

In 1993, HEIIC refinanced the nonrecourse deht supporting a leveraged 1ease, resulting in
additional income, which was largely offset l)y the cumulative effect of the 1% federal income tax rate
increase. As of December 31, 1993, HEIIC primarily Leld investments in leveraged leases. No new
investments are curren‘cly pla,nnecl.

MPC'’s operating loss was $0.6 million in 1993, compared with an operating loss of $1.3 million
in 1992 and operating income of $0.9 million in 1991, In 1993, MPC’s real estate development
activities were impacted })y the slow economy. MPC sold fewer units in 1993 than 1992, However,
large writedowns were taken for the carrying value of certain joint venture real estate projects in
1992, See Notes 6 and 16 in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a further dis-
cussion on MPC and its subsidiaries.

T}le HEI anc[ HEIDI corporate operating Ioss increased 34‘() mi”ion in 1993 Cumpared to 1992
o
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primarily due to a refinement in the method of qu'-lx-;r._L- costs chargeable to subs Figs, resulting
£ 1.:3 . 5, 3 . b

in lower allocations to su ‘ﬁﬁltlldrll'_-' and more X penses r-~-....-.:¢.'l at corporate. Bep Note 5 in the

“Wotes to Consolidated Financial Statemments” for more information on the corporate allocation

met}mdolugy refinement,

Net incame (l{. a5 )

Insurance business s {15.0} & (539.7) $ 1.4
Nonutilil_v wind eni rgv husiness 2.0 (13.6) (2:8)
L 1 S - = S (0.8
Earnings {loss) per common share
lusurance husiness $  (0.38) $ (2.46) 4 0.08
,\'onutiiit_v wind energy business (.08 ((0.56) {0.11)

$§ 050 $ (3020 & (0.03

See Note 2 in the "Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for information on the discontin-
ued operations of the HIG Group and HERS.

HEI and its subsidiaries are sukjcut to numerous laws and rugulatious which are c]eﬁignef,] to protect
the environment, ancl include air an(l waler qua]i{y contro]s. ]mzar(lou's waste and toxic -suhstancc
controls and the Federal Qil Pollution Act of 1990. HEI's electric utility subsidiaries are exempt
from certain environmental requirements applicai)le on the U.S. mainland. For examplc, the electric
uiility subsidiaries are exempt from the acid rain provisions of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments.
However, HEI and its subsidiaries are subject to environmental faws and regulations which could po-
tentiaﬂy impact the Company in terms of operating existing facilities, constructing and operating new
facilities and ensuring the proper cleanup and disposal of hazardous waste and toxic substances. Man-
agement helieves that the recovery through rates of maost, if not aH, of any costs incurred hy HECO
and its subsidiaries in complying with these environmental requirements would be allowed by the
PUC. However, as with o’cl'ler costs reviewed l)y t}lc PUC in t]'le rate-maleing process, costs inuurrcd
lay HECQ and its subsidiaries in complying with these environmental requirements may not be fuﬂy
allowed or recovered. Based on information available to the Company to date, management is not
aware of any contingent liahilities relating to environmental matters that would have a material
adverse effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Inflation, as measured by the Consumer Price Index, averagecl 2.7% in 1993, 3.0% in 1992 and
4.2% in 1991. Altl'xough the rate of inflation over the past three years has been relaiively low
compared with the late 1970's and early 1980’s, inflation continues to have an impact on HEI's
aperations.

Inflation increases operating costs and the rcp1acerncn£ cost of assets. Subsidiaries with significan’c
physical assets, such as the electric uti]ity companies, rcplacc assets at much llig]'xer costs and must
request rate relief to maintain adequate earnings. In the past, the PUC has generally approved rate
relief to cover the effects of inflation. In 1992 and 1693, the electric uhlity companies received rate
re]ief, in part to cover increases due to inflation in operating expenses and construction costs.

wetretivement benofits other than ponsions  Blective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted
the provisions of SFAS No. 106, "Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benetits Other Than
Pensions.” The resulting change in the method of accounting for postretirement benefits other than
pensions did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations
primarily due to the regulated nature of the electric utility subsidiaries and YB. The PUC opened a
generic docket to determine whether SFAS No. 106 should be adopted for ratc-maleing purposes,
but has not yet issued its final decision and order. See Note 18 in the “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for more information.

Incomo taxes  BEfféctive Januar)’ 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of 8FAS No. 109,
'Accounting for Income Taxes.” The rcsulting change in the method of accounting for income taxes
did not have a material effect on the Company's {inancial condition or result= of operations primaraly
due to the regulated nature of the electric utility subsidiaries and YB. See Note 15 in the “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for more information.

Postemplogmenl benefite  Gffective January 1, 1994, the Uompany ad()ptcd the provisions of
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SRAS New 112, Emp]oyers‘ Accounting for Pn.eh'mplo_vmenl Benelits.” This statement requires
c’:r:uplr-y-.-r.-i to recognize the obligation to !-ru\"ufc p-.':'!'mnpluyu'.c;:l henefits in accordance with SFAS
No. 43, “Accounting for Compuuzatud Absences,” il the obligation is attributable to cmpluyr\-u' AET-
vices alrcady rende l'u-\E, cmpioyecs’ 1'ig11ls to those benefits accumulate or vest, payment of the benefits
18 pl‘o};ch, and the amount of the henefits can be reasonai}ly estimated. The rcsu]ting’ C]lange in the
method of accounting for posicmpluymuni benefits did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial condition and, in the apinion of management, will not have a material effect on the
\-m:apn.n]. = 1994, sesults of operations. Sece Note 1 in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial State-

ments {or maore -.u[uruml,mn.

Certain investmonts in debt and equity sectrities Effective January 1, 1994, the Compan_v
adopted the provisions of SFAS Ne. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities.” This statement requires that investments in equity securities that have readily determin-
able fair values and investments in debt securities he classified in three categories: l‘.uld—id-maLurity
securilies, tra&ing securities and available-for-zale securities. Each category has specific accounting
requirements. The rcmltiug ulmnge in the method of accounting {or investments in debt and equity
securities did not have a material effect on the Company's financial condition and, in the opinion of
management, will not have a material effect on the Company's 1994 results of operations, Ses Note
1 in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for more information.

Loan impairments  In May 1993, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issied
SFAS No. 114, “Accounting }Jy Creditors for [mpairment of a Loan.” This standard requires that
certain mpairor] loans be measured hased an the present value of cxpccted future cash flows dis-
counted at the loan's eflective interest rate or, as a practical expcolient, at the loan's observahle market
price ot the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral clepen(lmlt. The Provisions of SFAS
No. 114 must he ad()p{ed by ASB no later than January 1, 1995, If SFAS No. 114 were aduptml
on Decemher 31, 1993, it would not have had a material effect on the Company's financial condi-
tion or results of operations. See Note 1 in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for

more information.

LIQUInITY AND CAPITAL‘RESOURCHES
Cansolidated The Company believes that it a])i]ity to generate cash, both intcrna”y from operations and cxlcrna”y
from debt and equity issues, is aclequatc to maintain sufficient liqui(li’ty to fund its construction pro-
grams and to cover debt and other cash requirements in the foresceable future.
The Company’s total assets were $4.5 hillion and $4.1 billion at December 31, 1993 and 1992,
‘rcspectively. Assetl growth in 1993 stemmed from growth in ASB's loan porhto]iu, increased capital
cxpendi{ur_‘es ]1y the electric utility companics and the recognition of regulatury assets.

The consolidated capi{ai structure of HET was as follows:

Decomiser 31 1903 TRy

fiss milliang)

Shost-term borrowings % 40 3% & 1&0 12%

Long-term debt, net 698 47 583 42

Preferred stock of electric uiility subsidiaries 95 6 85 6

Common stock equity d ) 643 44 548 4-{7]
§ 1,476  100% $ 1,376 100%

AGRB's clleposii: liahilities, securities sold under agreements to repurcl‘lase and advances from the Fed-
eral Home Loan Bank are not included in the table above.

HEI pians to maintain its debt and equily structure within range of the levels at December 31,
1603 and 1002 th rm:._é]‘. the issuance of short-term and ]mlg-term dclﬁ)t, the electric utilities issuance
of pre{r’rrml stock, retained earnings and issuance of common stock ’tllruugh puHic offerings and the
Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan and other plans.

At December 3 1, 1993, short-term llorrowings were $120 million lower than at December 31 5
1992. In 1993, short-term borrowings were replaced with long-term debt, prcfcrrcd. stock equity of
the electric utiliiy subsidiaries and common stock equity. HE] raised approxima‘cely $105 million,
afer EXpEnBEs, from the sale of 2.9 million shares of common stock {'limugl'l a pu])}ic ochringf
completed in August 1993 and through the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan and
other plans.
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Pursuant to the settlement agreement signed in -.‘m'l_\.' 1984, upon hinal court approval, HEI will
pay $32 million to the Insurance Commiissioner as Rehabilitator/1 iquidator of the HIG C iroup in re-
turn tor a Lll:n'.'mm} ol the Lu;.-su‘i and a release ot -tlnmzf against HL‘[, its clHlllatl.!"' an(l ?ln—n‘ past aml

present afficere and '.‘Iil‘u\.,l()rs. HEL will fund the settlement sut of available cash ant]fmr laorrowin:r?

ln Qetober 1993, Standard & Poor's Corporation (S&P) _'ump[r:t-_-d its review of the 1.8, inves-
tor-owned electric ut [il}’ i:l(iusllg, and concluded that more stringent financial risk standards are ap-
propriate to counter mounting husiness risk. "S&P believes the in(lusl*ry& credit prufi]u is threatened
u]ﬁcﬂy ljy intunsi[yir:_._" competitive pressures,” the agency said in a statement. It also cited sluggisll
demand expectations, slow earnings groWLh prospects, hig}x dividend payouts and environmental cost
pressures. Under the new guidelines, S&P rated HECQO's business position as average.

As of ]:"::]wruar_v 11, 1994, HEI and HECO's S&P, and),"s luvestors Service (Muociyjs) and Duff
& Phelps Credit Rating Co.’s (Duff & Phelps) security ratings were as follows:

S&T Manaly 7 & Fhaly
HEI
Medium-term notes BBE Baa2 BBE+
Coammercial paper A-2 P2 Dheff 1-
Outlook f\’cgalwe NIA N/A
HECO
First mortgage hands BBB+ A3 A
Unsecured notes BBB Baal A
Cumulative preferred stock BBB haal BBB+
Commercial paper A-2 P22 Duft 1-
Outloak Negalive N/A NiA

NAA Nat applicable.

Neither HEI nor HECO management can pre(lict with certainty future rating agency actions or their
effects on the future cost of rnjn'.Lal of HEI or HECO.

At December 31, 1993, #2135 million of a $250 million registercd medium-term note program
was available to HEL. HE! and HECQ also maintained bank lines of credit which totaled $50 mil-
lion and $108 million, r-:-spectiveiy, at yearend 1993, As of January 1, 1994, HECQO maintained
bank lines of credit which totaled $88 million. There were no ]'Jorrowings under any line of credit
cluring 1993 and 1992.

Operating activities provided net cash of $139 million in 1993, $98 million in 1992 and
$142 million in 1961,

Investing activities such as capital expenditures and the origination and purchases of loans
accounted for a significant portion of the net cash used of $352 million in 1993, $392 million in
1992 and $318 million in 1991.

Financing activities provided net cash of $172 million in 1993, $395 million in 1992 and
$130 million in 1991. In 1993 signifigant amounts of cash came from advances from the Federal
Home Loan Bank and from the issuances of long-term debt and common stock.

A portion of net assets (assels less 1iabi1ﬂ.ica) of HECO and ASB are not available for transfer to
HEI in the form of dividends, loans or advances without regu]atory .Lpproval. However, such restric-
tions are not expectcd to signiﬁcant]y affect the operations of HEI, its ahility to pay dividends on its
common stock nor its ability to meet other cash obligations. {Sce Note 19 in the “Notes to Consoli-
dated Financial Statements.”)

Total HEI consolidated financing requirements for the years 1994 through 1998, including net
capiia] expen&itures, debt retirements and sinlzing fund requirements, are currently estimated to total
$1.4 hillion. Of this amount, appmxima{:e[y $0.9 hillion are for net capital expenclitures (mostly re-
1ating‘ to the electric uti]i’cy companies’ net culntal expﬂnditures described hclow). HEI consolidated in-
ternal sources, after the paymenl of HEI ._]jviﬂ-:nds, are e:\';w-.'lm‘l to prrwi(;e approximately 42% of the
consolidated financing requirements, with debt and equity [ixmncing provi(ling the remaining require-
ments, Over the five-year period 1994 through 1998, HEI estimates that it will require approxi-
Iﬂ:‘l.tl.‘l)’ $225 million in common equily, other than retained garnings, which is expectecl to he pro-
vided principauy Ly HEI's Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan and the [Hawaiian

Electric Industries Retirement Savings Plan.
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Fo."'!iﬁwilzg is @ discussion ﬂj-fl;h? l’r‘quf({ffy and c'c?pi!a.i resolrtes .'f HEs fargest segments.
HECO's consolidated capita] structure was as follows:

Decermber 31 1002 Qo2

fin mithans!

Short-term horrowings [rom nonalliliates and affiliate 5 41 3% $ 122 11%
Long-term debt, net 485 41 5 35
Preferrad stock
Zubject to mandatory 1'L'(lemplinn 47 4 0 3]
Not subject lo mandatory redemption 48 4 36 3
Commaon stock equity s 570 48 500 46
$ 1,1m 100% $ 1,082  100%

In 1993, the electric utility companies nsed $206 million in cash for capi{al expendilures, $81 mil-
lion for repayments of s[uwt-term ‘mrnrwi ngs and $3O mi“io:: f-'u pru[ermrl aml comimaon stocle LhVi—
dends. Operations providecl $98 million in cash and $20 million of cash came from lljir(}-parly con-
tributions in aid of construction. Financing activities provicle(l $110 million, net of lmlg-‘{erm debt
repayments, from the issuance of unsecured notes and the drawdown of proceeds from tax-exempt
spccial purpose revenue honds. 1\150, HEI pm\ddec{ $45 million of cash !‘Elra;ugh its purchase of
HECO common stock.

The electric uti}ity’s consolidated financing‘ requirements for the years 1994 through 19098, in-
cluding net capita] expenditures, debt retirements and sinleing fund payment requirements, are esti-
mated to total $] .0 billion. HECO's consolidated internal sources, after the payment of common
stock and prefnrret] stock dividends, are curtontly cxpected to pmvic}c approximate]_\r 50% of the total
$1.0 billion requirements, with debt and equity ﬁnancing providing the remaining requiremnents.
HECO currently estimates that it will require approximately $100 million in common equity, other
than retained earnings, over the five-year period 1994 through 1998. The PUC must approve issu-
ances of long-term (lr:]){ anci equily for HECO, HELCO and MECQO.

Capita] L':fpcuditu res include projects which are r-.'ql'.:rcc] to meel e‘xpecic&l load ngtl’l and mprove
re[ial’xility, and projects to replace and upgradc existing equipment. Net capital expenclitures for the
!:ivc-year perin& 1994 thmugh 1998 are currently estimated to total $0.9 billion. Approximately
70% of gross capital expenditures, inc}ucliug AFUDC and capi’cal expen&itures funded l:y third parly
cash contributions in aid of construction, is for transmission and distribution projects, with the re-
maining 30% primariiy for generation projects. At December 31, 1993, purchase commitments
other than £ue1 and power purc}lase contracts were appruxinmtely $61 miﬂion, inclu(iing amounts for
construction projects. (Also see Note 4 in the “Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements” for a
discussion of power pu:gl’mse commitments.)

For 1994, electric utility net capita] cxpenditures are estimated to be $205 million and gross
capital expenditures are estimated to be $240 million, of which appruximate]y 65% is for transmis-
sion and distribution projects. An estimated $55 million is plannecl for pew generation projects.
Drawdowns of prncee&s from the sale of tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds, sales of common
stock to HEI and the generation of funds from internal sources are expected to pmvi&e the cash
needed for the net capitai expcnditures.

Capital expenditure estimates and the timing of construction projects are reviewed periodica“y ]3y
management and may change signifiuantly as a result of many consi(lerations, inc}uding c}langes in
¢conomic conditions, c]'langes in forecasts of kilowatthour sales and peal-: load, the availa})ility of al-
ternate energy ancl purchascd power sources, the availal’)ility of generating sites and transmisgion and
distribution corridors, the a]:vi]ity to obtain aduquatc and timely rate relie{, escalation in construction
costs, demand-side managemenl programs and requirements of environmental and other regulatory
and permitting authorities.

In 1993, HECO and its subsidiaries raised $70 million from the issuance of unsecured notes,
with maturities varying from two to five years, and $12 million from the sale of preferred stock,
which is not sul)ject to mam‘latory redemption. Also in 1993, the State of Hawaii issued a total of
$100 million in lax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds, with a maturity of ’thirty years and a fixed
coupon interest rate of 5.45%, on l)e}lalf of HECO, HELCO and MECQ at a 2% discount [or an
effective interest rate of approximate}y 5.6%. As of December 31, 1993, approximately $56 million
of the proceeds from the sale of spccial purpose revenue bonds were available to be used and an addi-
tional $47 million of revenue bonds was authorized by the Hawaii lcgisla’mrc for issuance priot to the

end of 1995.



5 - change

& 2,618 6 ¢ 2462 13

wns receivable 1,735 19 1,463 _
Muortgage-hacked securities 630 (i 710 12
[epasit liahilities 2,092 3 1 133 26

As of Scptemher 30, 1993, ASB was the second largest savings bank in the state hased on total assets
of $2.5 billion. In 1993, ASB's total assets increased 6% primarily due to originations and purcl)ascs
of loans of $557 million, partly offset by repayments on loans of $289 million. Loans and deposits
continued to grow in 1993, although at a slower pace than in 1902,

At December 31, 1993, loans which do not accrue interest totaled $5.7 million or only 0.32% of
net loans ou’cstanding. At the end of 1993, there was only one property acquire(l in settlement of a
foan valued at $0.2 million.

For the year ended December 31, 1993, cash used })y investing activities was $175 million, due
largely to the origination of loans receiva]v}e, partly offset ljy principal repayments. Cash pro\riflcd lJy G-
nancing activities included a net increase of #96 million in advances from the Federal Home Loan
Bank and $59 million in o]uposit liabilities, offset by rcpurc}mses of all of ASB’s remaining securities
sold under agreements to repm‘chase of $27 million and common stock dividends of $14 million.

Deposits tracliticma.“y have been the principﬂ‘ source of ASR's funds for use in len(ling, meeting li-
quidity requirentents and malzing investments. ASB also derives funds from receipt of interest and
principal on outs{an(iing loans receivable and mortg‘age-hacleecl securities, ]mrrowings from the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Seatt}e, securities sold uncier agreements to repurchasc and other sources. Mini-
mum lquidity levels are currently governed by the regulations adopted by the Office of Thrift Supervi-
sion (OTS). ASB was in compliance with OTS liquidity requirements as of December 31, 1993.

oTs regulations require each savings association to have regulatory capital at least sufficient to
meet three requirements: tangible capital and core (leverage) capital of 1.5% and 3.0%, respectively,
of acl}'usted total assets; and a risk-hased capital standard equal to 8.0% of risle—adjuste(i assets. As of
December 31, 1993, ASB was in full compliance with the minimum capital requirements with a
tangible capital ratio of 5.2%, a core capital ratio of 5.6% and risk-based capital of $151.0 million,
$46.2 million in excess of the minimum requirement.

The OTS has aclopted a new rule aclding an interest rate risk (IRR) component to the existing risk-
hased capital requirement. The regulation is effective January 1, 1994; however, the requirement that
thrifts incorporate IRR into their risk-based capital calculations, based on the OTS Thrift Financial
Report as of December 31, 1993, is effective July 1, 1994 Institutions with an “above normal” level
of IRR exposure will be required to hold additional capital. “Above normal” IRR is defined as any de-
cline in market value of an institution’s port£olio equity in excess of 2% of the market value of its as-
sets, which would result from an immediate 200 basis point change in interest rates. The OTS regula-
tion will require a savings association with an “above normal” level of IRR exposure to hold one-half of
the “above normal” IRR times the market value of its assets as capital in addition to its existing 8%
risk-based capital requirement. Based on IRR reported as of September 30, 1993, ASB would not
have been required to hold additional capita] if the new rule had been in effect at that time.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 established a stalutory
framework for closer monitoring of insured depository institutions in order to ensure “prompt correc-
tive action” by regulators as an institution’s capital position declines. The OTS rules for prompt cor-
rective action, effective on December 19, 1992, define the capital measures for five capital categories
(weﬂ-capitalizecl, aclequately capitalized, uncler-capitalizecl, signi{-icantly undcr—capitalized and criticaﬂy
under—capitalize(l), and provide for progressively more stringent restrictions and supervision as capita.l
levels decline. To be classified as “weﬂ-capi’calize&,” an institution must have a “leverage ratio” of 5%, a
“Tier-1 risk-based ratio” of 6% and a “total risk-based ratio” of 10%. As of December 31, 1993, ASB
belicves that based on OTS Capita1 standards it would have been classified as "wcll-capita]izcd” with a
1everage ratio of 5.6%, a Tier-1 risk-based ratio of 11.1% and a total risk-based ratio of 11.5%.

The OTS is currently consi&ering proposed regu]ations which will increase capital requirements.
One of the propose([ rcgulations includes increasing core capita] requirements to either 4% or 5% for
many savings associations, Under the proposcd regu]alion, ASB believes it would be requimd to u)mp]_\:
with a 4% requirement. As of December 31, 1993, ASB would have been in Compliance with the pro-
posed 4% requirement with a core Capita] ratio of 5.6%.

ASB believes that a sahsyac’mry rcgulalory capita] position prow'des a basis for pu]aiic confidence, af-
fords protection to deposiLors, l'wlps to ensure continued access to capit'ﬂ'l‘ markets on favarable terms

and provi(les a foundation for anticipatud gruwth.
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We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the related consolidated statements of income, retained
earnings and cash flows for each of the years in the threo-year period ended December 31, 1993. These
consolidated financial statements are the msponailr:hty of the Company’s management. Ous rcsponsihi\ity is
to ¢xpress an opinion on thes¢ coneolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with _Eu:w.rﬂlly accepted auc‘iting standards, Those standards
require that we plan and pcrform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test }Jasis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assesRing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as eva]uac;ng the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our apinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to ahove present [airl_v, in all material
respects, the financial position of Hawaiian Electric Imlustries, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 3
1993 and 1992, and the results of their operations and their cagh flows for cach of the years in the three-
year period ended Decomber 31, 1993, in conformity with generally acoepled accounting principles.

As discussed 1o Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 19G3, the
Company changed its method of accounting for income taxes, Ac}clitioua”_u. ae discussed in Note 18 to the
conselidated financial statements, effective January 1, 1993, the Company c}langml its method of accounting

for postretirement benefits other than pensions.

NG A+

Honolulu , Hawaii

February 11, 1994
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Crporaling income {lrss)

Hawaitan Electric lndustrios, fne.

and subsidinrics

C 1 S g & | r £ D s T 4 1 b} N T ) [ 1 i G M E
Yiars anded eowmpbar T o3
thawsasds, cxcupt per shurs amoun f=l
Electrie utility & ’T9. 110 % JYBAG0 § T40.632
Savings bank 199,734 202,905 198,770
Other ()3 326 49,608 53.831
Y 3 1,142,170 1,031,383 093,242
?Eir.‘ct‘rin- |.|ii';|;.-. ‘FSK) 545‘ | nN,B-!-L; . ﬁ-;u. 376
5.1&'111._.1', hank 155,617 171,668 173,561
QOther 69,370 43,647 46.2#)
984,532 895164 860,186
|.:E-:'L'1-ri|'.: ||‘f.'1|ifj.«- .1 19,565 103,841 ' uub J'"h
Savings bank 44,117 11,337
Other 16,044 1,051
- 157,638 136,219
Interest L-;iu.-llur ElLth;l' utility and other ('3‘3.]‘-)21 (47, 141)
Allowanee for horrawed funds used during construction 3,804 205 1,307
Preferred stock dividends of electric wtility subsidiaries (6,518 {6,710 16,887
Mlowance for equity funds used during construction 6,973 B, 781 3,948
lnf:'n;nl; F.rn;'n ‘cnrltin.lu.ll-.': npu.ra‘linn.s lwl‘o{c iru.-m"m:- Laxes '103.'?7(} (5} ..'-+'+ 3.-_:}51
l|'|1.:||m-.- I.;._\.-.‘- 47,086 29,529 32,333
lnunnr {rnm cnnhmu‘ng opcnlmna 01,(:84' . 11 ]'5 EE.E;EU‘
13|~Lu:1t|.11.1.lt.cl operatians, net ol income taxes N R
Loss from aperations — (57, 0010) (TEE)
Loss on disposal {13,025] {16,207} —
Loss [rom discontinued operations (13,025) (73,297 mm
Met income (loss) ‘ ‘ & 48,659 : ¥ (11582 & \.4- B26
Earnings (loss) per common share
Continuing operations 8 238 % 254 % 243
Discontinued operations {0.50) (3.07) (0.03)
' . il . : - '5' - | 88 '5‘ (U'.-‘I-Sl $ 2.40
Dividends per common share & 229 ¢ 225 % 221
Weighted average number of commeon shares outstanding 25,038 24,275 22,882
CONZSOILIDATLED ETATEMENTE [ S EETAIN I LA RNINGS
Vears wnided December 34 ez 1oz 109]
fin thomsaads)
Retained earnings, hedinning of yeas $ 138,484 £ 204663 & 200,286
Net imcame {|oss) 48,650 (11,582 54,826
Common .-'n o dividewds 138, S7DJ {54, 5097) {Sih,444)
Ritebmd encitan, sl oF tuas § 128,318 £ 138484 § 204,663

S accompetnying “Notar fo Comaibidated Fnansal Statemonta.”



Dacember 31 e vh 4
m o Y

lssaf Cash and ivalents = 116,260 3 Sh, 754
Aecounts |-:_:-£'-'.'.|1|- and unbilled roveniies, not 112,116 118,246
[mventories, at average cost 39,405 38,9572

Real estate des l'-.l'._'l...L”'.‘- f)[}ﬂﬁ?} 14,424

Lians '_‘l\L.‘i\'ﬂl'l‘c, net 1,735,098 1,462,888

Marketahle securities festimated market value $710,309 and $785,926) 698,755 TOR 415
\"!h\‘t investmaents 77,1“6 51,()74‘-
Property, ||L|Hl and eguipment, nel 1,542,989 1,387,828

Regulatory assels 62,077 7,668
Other 53,449 53,944
Goodwill and other intangibles 49,664 51,003
Net assets of discontinued operations =" 672

£4,521,592  $4,142,768

Liahilitivs and Accounts payahle & 88628 & 82735
stockliolders ' vquity Deposit liakilities 2,091,583 2,032,869
Shert-term borrowings 40,416
Securities sold under agreements Lo -—».‘pnn!x;.--r
¢ from Foderal Home Loan Bank 280 A7
bt net 697,836
Deferred income taxes 168,329
Usamortized tax credits 44,357
Cantributions in sid of construction 145,005
Other 19%,713 104,567

3,783,541 3,509,814

A '.].\.'.1 e

Long-1

Preferred stock of electric ntilily subsidiaries
L:‘u',mxt ta ‘-.‘;I'\*LI(‘L[LI[‘_\’ rcalumption 46,?30 42,020
Nut subject to mandatory redemntion 48,203 36,243

95,023 85,213

Stockholders” equity
Preferred stocl, vo par value, authorized 10,000 shares;
no shares outstanding
Commeon stock, no par value, anthorized 100,000 shares,
oulstanding 27,675 shares and 24,762 shares 514,710 409,257
Retaised carnings 128,318 138,484
643,028 547,741
24,521,502 $4,142, 768

Sae aceompanying “Notos to Capsolidated Financial Statements.”
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{in thcmaanadsd

fncome from continwing operations
Adjustments to reconcile income from continuing aperations
ko net cash pmu‘uim| by apesating activities
Depreciation-and amortization of property, plant and equipment
Other amortization
Deferred income taxes and tax credits, net
Charges in assets and Labilities, net of effects From
:tiu;msa.l ol husinesses, acguisition of pa.rhmrﬂlnp interest and

acyuisition of control of joint venture

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable and unthilled revenues, net

Decrease [increage} in inventories
licroase in other securities held For trading
Increase in ascounts payahll.-

Changes inn other assets and lahilities

Cash Howa leom discantinued aperalions
Net LaEE prnndud LW ope rahllh lLil\']llGF

I_n.-:n-: receivahle |r|:|,.|||.:lq_-:': IJHL' purc hased

Principal repayoents on loans eeceivable

!-Jm\:l'l;iii I’“"III ﬂﬂ!l' ||I- |I-u:|llﬂ IL'L"L"i\'I'I!'ILE

Mortgage-backed securities purchased

Principal repayments on morlgage-backed securities

Proceods from sale of I'I141I'|.grh_ll.‘-"'l-1-.'hl'1! securities

lucrease in ather marketable securities and ather investments

Proceeds [ram redemption, sale, makurity and pnu-.-i|1a| repayments af
othier marketable securitivs and other investments

Capital expenditures

Contributions in aid of construction

Other

Net investment in discontinued n;n_u[-mn.
Net tad-n uq_d in Ir:ureuhnyA activilies

MNel increase in n|lt"pcul.l liaki 1J|:l.l —

Net increase l(lL‘EI’\.‘-EHEr in short-term |:u.'-rr¢wing: wal|'| nripmn] maturities

af three months or less
Proceeds fram other shoet-term borrowings
Repayment ol other shorl-term horrowings
Proceeds from securities sald under agreements to n-pur-:lm“
lx‘upurc;uu of securities sold under agreements to repurchase
I“l'l.'\:'L"l.bcl.E [rum ld”ﬂ-!‘h:l:! El.‘l.'ml FL‘llL‘rﬂI “:sml‘ ]_n:'-ul'l H:‘H‘ek
E’rin(ipq] pr\_\'rnt'llfs o n.r.,l.'a.ﬁres {rnm Fe:,nm] Home ?,nu.n Bdul'
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Rupa}rmont of ‘ung-lurm debt
Proceeds [rom iszuance of electric utility subsidiaries’ prefereed stock
K‘rdumplinn ol wlectric uii]itg.. subsidiaries l1r|:£errutl stock
NL"[ Fl_r-n{'fﬂ'l'.[l Frlllll iﬁFIlﬂl'lI.L' \,'li- CIFITEATLAREN 51""\-L
Common stocl dividends

Olhur
\]et Lins]'i pru\nju]. l'l"f [u‘lmulh. activities

Nut increase lJL..nau,} in cash and L~..|uw.:.]4 nts
Caszh and equwalt g, !\Lg:nuulg ol year

Cash | Lquwalenlr ell(l of vear

oy

JeA

f1,684

64,314
(2,623)
3.164

1,108
{(453)
{232,359)
6,248
33,380
144,463

5,142y

139,321

(557,009}

288,932

633
1190,517)

269,816

(4,912)

24,350
(%13,685)

20,158

141,542

(351,692)

(351 ,()92.)

38,714

(93,247}
25,622
(72,707)
(27,000}
194,692
(99,117}
103,788
(70,801)
12,000

{2,190y
88,058
(42,01.2)

5497
171,877
(40,494
156,734

£ 116,260

s

BLTL5

01,928
602z

4.530)

(17,515)
2,593
19, 161)
8,474
{6,353)
497,753

Wi,753

| (585,292)

268,672
5,208
1216,289)
307,364

{1,50H)

12,129

(100,653
17,5940
15,330

| (367,088)

(24,751}
(341,839}

417,508

2,303
S, 000
43, 00K

(145,200
32,900

(97, $00}
83,736
(43,4306)

(1,745

18,248
(39.214)
(1.595)
95,105
101,019
55,735

156,754

" ik
& 5573

$ 53620

14,248
15,959
113,876}
1,975
714

(370, 445)
164, B48
627 |
(160,276
162,269
20,543
{16, 113)

30,934
{157 .462)
16,632
533
(311.265)
(6,720}
[318,018)
104,070

(93,876)
235,307
{242.876)
178,860
[126,000)
125,579
(63,300)

(1,545)
51,415
(36.877)

=3 'H
130}, l-I-H
l-l-:: .-'"m
100 455

h

Sev avemnpanying " Mates 1o Consalidatad Financial Shatentents, "
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acvounting princip:wa,

Consolidation.  The consalidated financial statements include the accounts of Hawaiian Electric Imhlstrlus,
Ine. (HED), a Jmlcling company, and its Wlm”y owned subsidiarics (quuuli\x-]_\‘ the Company). These subsidiar-
ies are Hawaiian Electric Company, Ine. {! IECQ), parent company of Hawaii Flectric Lig‘ht Co:ui-any, [ne.
(HELCQ) and Maui Electric Company, Limited (MECQ); HEI Diversified, Tnc. (HEIDI), parent company of
Ymerican Savings Bank, 7.8.8. (ASB) and The Hawaiian Insurance & Guaranty Company, Limited (IT1G);
Hawaiiar Tl'g & lﬁargu *:urp. \..l'fB], parent company ul. Young i)'rat!‘,crs, Lim ted {(YB): f,alami]o Ventures,
Ine. (LVI); Malama Pacific Corp. (MPC); and HEL Tnvestment Corp. (HEIIC). In the fourth quarter of 1962,
HEHEID] wrote off its investment in HIG and no qugul' consalidated the accounts of HIG and its subsidiar-
ies for financial reporting purposes.

All signi(iuant intercompany transactions and halances have been eliminated in consolidation.

w regeelation. The Jcch'ic uti}iiy 511]3:i(!iavics aml YB are reg‘ulatvf] |1y the Public 1 tilities Commission of

State of Hawaii '\ L) and account fur the effects of regulation under Statement of Financial Accounting

t‘”'{ »
Standards (SI:AS) Ma. 71, ".’\ccmmting for the Effects of Certain T_vpes of Regu.u- ion. Asa xesx.lt, the
actions of regulators can affect the timing of recognition of revenucs, ¢xpenses, assets and liabilities.

Inpeglmaonts.

Marketable securities. Investments in nuntgagw}mc'ﬁmﬁ and other marketable securities, which manage-
ment intends and has the a]’)ﬂify to hold until maturity, are carried at amortized cost.

Other securities held for trmling are carried at market value with unrealized gains or losses rellected in
nel income.

Other investments. Investments in joint ventures and other investments for which the Company has the
al’si}ity to exercise signi(icant influence over the operating and [inancing policius of the enterprise are accounted
for under the equity method.

For all investments, declines in value determined to be other than temporary are rellected in net income.
The Spccifziu identification methad is used in (ht{urm{ning realized gains and losses on the sale of securities.

Property, plant and sguipment. Property, plan‘t and equipment are stated at cost. The cost of plant
constructed }Jy the electric uti]i{y subsidiaries includes applical)le enginecring, supervision, administrative and
g‘cueral expenses, and an allowance for the cost of funds used during’ the construction puriot], Upon the oruliuary
retirerient or sale of electric utili’(y planl‘, no gain ar loss is n-(ng‘\nixud. The cost of the plant retired or sold and

the cost of removal (net of sal\rage O]Jtaine(}.] are Clmrgo(l to accumulated x}cprociation.

Retiremeni .'lw.-.-._.‘-'.‘s. Pension costs are charged primarily to expense and eleatric u{ili{y plant. The Company's
po‘ic_v is to fund pension costs in amounts consistent with the reuirements of the Employee Retirement
[ncome Security Act.

Certain Iwa]th care amUor li[c insurance ]\cncfiks are provided to retired emplo ees, substantiall a“ of whom

p ploy b4
become cligi]n]c for these benefits upon retirement, and the employccs’ heneficiaries and covered dcpen(lcn’(s.
Effective January 1, 1993 the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 106, “Em loyers” Accounting
Y s S I P Prox g
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” which requires that the expected cost of postretirement
{5 I
benefits other than pensions be acerued (luring the years in which employeos render service (see Note 18).
Prcvious}v, the cost of these benelits were rccognizul when paid. The resu]h’ng :‘hangr in tlm method of
3 § P € £

accounting for postretirement henefits other than pensions had no material effect on net income for the year
ended December 31, 1993, primarily due to the regulated nature of the electric utility subsidiaries and YB.

Deprociation and amortization, Depreciation of plant and eguipment is cumputed primarily using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Goodwill relates to the acyuisition of ASB and is bcing‘ amaortized on a simig‘]wt—line basis gver 25 years.
Core deposit in!angihlus are }ming amortized each year at the greater of the actual altrition rate of such

clcpnsit base or 10% of the orlg‘iual value.



.

Ercirommental sependitures,  In ._'|.-I!|-.r-'ll., |'||'.il--:l||'--.':|||:|| contamination treatment costs are n_'%ll'.l‘h'L'l.:. tos
expense, unless sucl costs ave probable of recovery through rtes authorized by the PUC. Also, enviranmental
cosls are .-.L||it.'=]&'.rc-4| f: the costs extend the life, increase the capacily, or improve the salety or efficiency ol
property awned; the costs mitigate or prevent environmental contamination thal has vet 1o occur and that
othurwise may result lvom fulure operations; or the costs are incurred in preparitig for sale property currently
held For cale. Liabilitics are recorded when environmental assessmente andfor remedial efforts are 1|r--i|.1}1|-.-, and
llw cosl can b n.-.ss-nn.ul:nlx cs!i:uatr-l. I-..-III.'k:EI_1\':'1||-!|l'|E |'I'r_\;1llat-:-r:.' assets ane r-_'._'n.-l'lln--] J.I'n.':l it s E'-r-:-lm]nlu that such

costs would he allowed by the PUC as reasonable and vecessary costs of service for rate-making purposes

Tncomue taxes.  As further explained in Note 15, the Company adopted SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for
[ncome Taxes” clfective January 1, 1993. Previously, income taxes were recagnized in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 11. The resulting change in the methad of accounting
for income taxes had no material effect on net income for the vear ended December 31, 1993, prinlﬂril:.' due to
the regu]alml nature of the electric uti'.iL:.- subsidiaries and YB.

Tax credits are deferred and amortized aver the estimated uselu] lives of the properties which :1uuliﬂec] for

the credits,

Farnings per common share.  Barnings PEF CONTImIOn share are hased upon the “-‘B'ig,‘l'hlt.'l.l: average number ol

chares of comman stack outstanding. The dilutive effect of stock options is not material.

Cash flows. The Company cansiders cash on hand, c[cpwits in banks, deposite with the Federal Home Loan
BanL‘. MOney mnrla.'l acoounts, mtil[i:nl:uu of lIL"FIU:I-iE. -:’i't-.n-t-lurm uﬂm!n.r:ruinl paper :uu.[ TEVEr#e Tepu hase

agreements with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and erquivalonts.

i’a'w-&u_-:ﬁ,lri:-uhma_-: Certain redassifications have heen made to prioe years' cansolidated financial statements to
conform ta the 1993 presentation;

Discontinued oporations.  In 1992, management decided to discontinue the operstions of Hawaiian Electric
Renewable Syvetems, lnc. (HERS). Also, in 1992, the Baard of Directors of HEI concluded that it would not
contribute additional capital to the insurance businesses conducted by HIG and its subsidiaries and the
remaining investment therein was written ofl, Conteol of HIG and its subsidiaries is vested in the Insurance
Commissioner of the State of Hawaii under a formal rehabilitation order. The mmuli[il‘.}- wind energy and
insurance husinesses are accounted for as discontinued operalions in the accompanying financial statements for

all years presented,

Insurance. The accounting policies followed by the insurance company until its discontinuance in 1992
WERE:

Marketable securities.  Tovestments held lor tm:!ing were carried at market value with unvealized Rains
or loeses reflected in stockholders’ equity.
E.-rnpav}!’ insurance losses and loss oxXpoenses. "npail:i insutance losses and loss expenses were deter-
mined on the basis of estimates of unpﬂic! amounts with respect to re'portud losses and losses incureed hat
not reported. Provisions for losses and loss eXpenses were intended to cover ultimate payment amounts,
les= amounts recoverahle [rom reinsurance. The insurance company ceded insurance (o reinsurers unde:
various contracts which covered individual risks or antire classes of husiness.
{'nearned insurance premiums. | Inearned insurance preminms, less any portions ceded to reinsurers,
were mmgn-’.zed as income mial'nly over the terms of the FLIIiC‘b‘E.

See Note 2 for Further inlormation on discontinued operations. Except where indicated, footnote disclosures

relate solely to continiing operations.

{econnting chanaes - 1G04 and 1005 implementation.

Postemployment benefits.  1n November 1992, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
SFAR No. 112, “Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment Benefits." This statement requires employers to
recognize the obligation to provide postemployment henefits in accordance with SFAS No. 43, “Accounting lor
Compensated Absences,” if the obligation is attributable to emplayees” services already rendered, employees’
rights to thase benelits accumulate or vest, payment of the benefits is pmlm}wle_, and the amount of the benefits
can he reasonahly estimated. The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 112 on January 1, 1994, The
implementation of SFAS Ne. 112 did not have a material effect on the Campany's consolidated financial
condition .mn]. in the apinic:n of managdement, will not have a material uffect an the L‘umpalil\"s 1994 results of
aperations.

Cortain investmenis in debt and cquily securitios. |n May 19073 the FASH jscued SFAS No. 115,
"Accounting for Certain Tnvestments in Debt and Bquity Securities.” This statement requires that investments
in eguity securitics that have mmli|;.- determinable fair values and investments in debt sevurities be classified in
three calegories and accounted for as follows:
¢ Deht securities that the enterprise has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are dassified as

I ;
rn'l'::il-h'—!ru.lfnﬂ."_fr sucuritics and n-panc'J at amortized cost.

4
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Debt and equity securities not classilied as either held-to-maturity securities or trading securities are clas

fied as :~(1r'/m(qf[1..':_1r..~ it seci and E'i-_r\m'iu:_ al fair \:LII.“.'_ W II: e .':l:;-'l'-l gal and losses .-x\-l\..h d from
earnings and reporte 3 ate componeant \,.r E l.|uliulr:m.- equisly.
Ihe Company .|:i--1'[t'(l the visions of SFAS No. 118 an January 1, 1994, The i maent of SEAS
No. 113 did not have a material effect on the mpany & eo olidated financial condition and, in the pindcn
t management, -.y‘iill niit bave a material “\l an i.lL' k...LJUlIJ.Iil‘\".‘ 1904 l'L‘hUilS af ll;lw.'lﬂﬁ-:l':.—-.

Loan impairments. [n May 1993, the FASB issued SFAS No. 114, _»\r-;mm’[mg by Creditors lor

Impairment of a Loan.” This standard requires thal certain impai;cal loans be measured based on the pre

'd o 1 ¥ % 3 » i 7 i =3 .
valm: ol expected buture cash ].: (hs&.ullllLL‘d at the loan B elfective interest rate or, as a praun'al rxpcdlcn‘t, at

the loan’s ohservable marlet price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral \.}L’Ill'”t]i"lt, The provi-
sions of SFAS No. 114 must he adopted by ASB no later than January 1, 1995, 1f SFAS No. 114 were
arlnpl;.-:l on December 31, 1993, it would not have had a material effect on the Company's consolidated finan-
cial condition or results of operations.

Electric wtiliti | -. triv :.-’-'.""f{.' FErpe R A Electric uii]ity revenues are l’){l:'\:f.l on rates uuLl'.m uu&l l\y l]w PUC and inclm!c rev-
enues applicnl)lu to electric energy consumed in the accounting p&_‘rinti hut not vet hilled to the customers. The
rate schedules of the electric utilit}' suhsidiaries include energy cost adjustmunt clavses under which electric rates
are :quu--h-rI fors .“ang‘cs in the wcigl;tucl average price paiJ for fuel oil and certain components of pure hased

power, :.h-l the relative amounts of company-generated and pm'clmsml power.

Cuntributions in aid of construction.  The electric utility subsidiaries receive contributions from customers for
sp('n'ial construction requirements. As directed {)_v the PUC, the contribulions are amortized on a straight-line
basis over 30 years which approximates the estimated useful lives of the facilities for which the contributions
were received. This amortization is an offset against mIcpnxidiinn expense.
vavings hank Loans receivable Any.r{isummt or premium on loans is amortized over the estimated life of the loan using the

levul—_\f'.\:l(l method.

The valuation allowance for estimated losses on loans receivable is provi('ecl to ihe extent that such losses are
cxpcctcd to be incurred.

The accrial of interest on a loan is discontinued when the loan becories more than *10] days -:lclinquent or on

an carlier basis when there is reasonable doubt as to its co“ccta})ility.

Roal ostate acquired in s { foans, Real estate auquixecl in settlement of loans is recorded at the

lower of cost or fair value less estimated .fr'“ing‘ eXPenses,
I

Loan ocigination .m.|’ commiiimoent Joos Loan origination fees (net of direct loan origination costs) are
deferred and rc_‘a;ogni'/.ed as an :ulju:'tu ent of ):ielcl aver the life of the loan. Nonrelundable commitinent fees

]()J.IIS are de[urrctl

(net of direct loan origination costs, i applicalwle) for commitments Lo originate or puru]

[ the {uan. I{ the

aml, if the commitment is cxcz‘ciscd, rccng‘nizcd as an a(lju::lmunl of yiwld over the life ¢
commitment expires unexercised, nonrefundable commitment lees are rucognizcd as income upon expiralion of

t]1e commitment.

2% DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

aiian Floctris On Ouh)bcr 6, 19@2, l]w Blmrd of Directors of HEI ratijr‘ic(l managcmuufs ._‘:cptemhcr 30, 1992 p]an to exit

j -
Roencwable Pl TR s F

fne the nonufi[ii._v wind energdy husiness hecause of chronic mechanical pru]wlcms with its wind turbines and
continuing losses from operations. In March 1993, HEI sold the stock of HERS to The New World Power

Curporaliun {or an amount which was not material. In 1993, in connection with the sale of HERS, HEI

’

reversed reserves {or site restoral and other HERS' cli.:posa! costs that were no lnmg‘cr needed due Lo the terms of

the sa]u, rt‘sulting in income from cliscmllinucc! operations of 52.0 million.
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Income statement dalo

"+ [
Varrw aaptad Dhoe

[Py [F
fie .'Jl--u.-\ul.r.,.
!)puratlnn:
Revenues 4 56 ¢ |, 023
Qp-:ra'.i.ur."--ss (126307 % (3,151
Interest eRpElLeE {953) {1,385
lncome tax benelits 8,128 2,038
los= from operations \1.: 15,455 & (2,498
Yisres anded December 31 1o dog2
fim J.llu.-us.lv.'ni'.:__-
”ilpusﬂr
Gain -u"-n.:-:u:l $ 3,218 - 137,130
lncome tax henefits (income taxes| {1,223} 9,021
Gain (loss) on disposal b 1,995 % (&1
* Inchides provietan of 700 for bzs fram aperations during phusscul pevied
Balaree shoot data
Diecember 3, 1002
fim thoasa rrn"-,-J
Assets
Prl.‘-ptrl;-:, -,1].5||l and eipuipmaeit, nel % 1l
QOther H42
T3
Liabilities
[eberred income taxes {112}
Unamortized tax credits al
Other 147
41
Net assets of discontinued windfarm aperations 5 672

HIG and its subsidiaries (the HIG Group) are properly and casualty insurance companies in the State of
Hawaii. HEIDI, a sul}sic]iar_v af HEIL is the holder of record of all of the commem stock of HIG, On
December 2, 1992, the Board of Directars of HEI concluded that it would not contribute additional cn-pilai to
HIG and HEI/HEID s remaining investment in the HIG Crroup was written olf in the [ourth fjuarter of
1992, The decision resulted from an increage in the estimate of policyholder claims from Hurricane Iniki
{wh?:[l hit the Hawaiian [slands on Septum!mr 11, 1992 from £200 million (unau{'iiclh ta more than

3300 million (uneuditrzc!). At that level of claims, it was estimated that the shortfall in the assets of the HIG
Uroup available to pay claims would be in excess of $80 million (unaudited), and that at least an additional
5112 million {unaudited) in capital contributions from HED would he required if the TTIG Group were to con-
tinue Lo write insurance as in the pasl—-ﬁsn million (unaudite(‘l) to cover the shortfall plus £32 million (unau-
I:Iil‘cd) ol new -:dpital.

On ].)cuuml)er 24, 1992, with the consent of the HIG Group, a formal reljnhilitat'iem order (Ilae Rc‘llal)i“lﬂ-
ton Order) was entered by the First Circuit Court of the State of Hawaii, vesting full control over the HIG
Groug in the lnsurance Commissioner and her Jcpu!ius.

O _.\pﬁl 12, 1993, the Rehabilitator Bled her prl.qmacci rehabilitation plnn [ apprm-dl I):,' the First Circuil
Court of the State of Hawaii. The plan, after minor technical modifications, was approved by the court in
May 1993,

O :'\prif 12, 1993, the Rehabilitator, HIG, UNICO and HU filed a complaint against HEI HEIDT and
certain current and former officers and directors of HET, HEID and the HIG Group in state court an the
ielarul of Kavai, and demanded a jury trial. The c-.m1p]niu1 sets forth several separate counts, :in.:tu:lin!i claims to
the eflect that HEL and/ar HEIDI should he held liahle far HIG s obligations hased on allegations, ameng

athers, that HIG was held aut to be part of an HEL family of companies (and not as a separate entesprise) and

&

b7
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On _T‘.lly 12, 1993, the Rehabiitator filed a first amended con p‘..i:u, which repeats |

peiation (HIGA

:l--l'. |
and former

te. The :umpl.\in; seeks decls ratory reliel and compenzal

; 1
d v with costs and attorneys’ fees.

the original eo |:;1i.!i-|‘ but adds the Hawaii Tnsurance Guaranty

new Jlalms I"I negllee

: i | . [ 1
certain additional claims. The first amende d i mpiainl asser

constructive brust and a stabud Iy Chain tor unlair and d oeplive br o practices under -_'||.'.| ter 4
* . " . & 1
Hawail Revised Statutes, which permits the recovery of tr
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reserved for proot at trial, l)y demand letter dated February 26, 1993, the Rehabilitator had demanded (1) from

Yl sl ;
ehic damages 1n cerlain cases,

I | .
the damages J'l'r_{uu:-'lu! were nof :’p-:.."_[ll.--. in the l\)]ﬂ{\i\lll}: ar amended L'(\I'IPI-'U]'”. and were

HETD andfor HEIDI, the amount rc-quiruxl to cure HIG s deficit, estimated [Jy the Rehabilitator in the letter at
368 mi“'mn, and (2) 3355 million for n”cgm] hreaches of duties and other G!)L:Eﬂtiul‘:: owed to HIG ]\y the
officers and directors of HEL, HEIDI and H1G. These demands were based on alternative theories of lialﬂli‘ty
and the amounts claimed are helieved }w management to he dll]}liul{ivu and not cumalative,

On Qetober 13, 1993, HEI and HEIDI filed their answers to the First Amended Comp]aiut, dcnying the
malerial a“c;“aliuns thereof and asserting various affirmative defenses. The officer and (lircuhn‘ (lu{umlmyfs
have filed similar answers, tngutlicr with a counterclaim against the Rehahilitator for indemnification. On
November 2 1993, dc{cndants HET and HEIDI (i]ed counterclaims against the Rehahilitator and HIGA

a“c;‘ing that the Rehabilitator and HIGA have not acted in accordance with their statutory duties. Discow

prouccrling‘s were initiated b ginning in late 1993,

In ca.rly 1994, HEL HEIH, certain otficers and directors, the Rcim]ni]itaic‘*"]_iquitht(\r and HIGA signed
an agreement to settle the lawsuit. Under the agreement, which is su]\}uct to court -1ppJ'oval, HET wili pay
£32.0 million to the Rc]\ulwilitahw/l_iquiclah>r in return for a dismissal of the Jawsuit and a release of claims
agaiust HEL, its affiliates and their past and present officers and directors. A hearin._c_’ on a motion to approve
the settlement iz scheduled in March 1994 The $32.0 miﬂion settlement amount, less income tax benefits and

cerlain amounts in previously established reserves, resulted in a SPE]S.O million after-tax harse to discontinued

operations in 1993. FLEL is :-ueicing reimbursement from certain of its insurance carriers. HETs claims against
its insurance carriers will reguire resolution of several insurance coverage and other po]ic_\* issues and the
outcome of such claims cannot he pr:-diuicd at this time. One of HEI's insurance carriers has [iled a ‘Icclal':'.lary
relief action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Hawaii secling rezolution of these issues. Recoveries
from HEI's insurance carriers, il any, will be recagnized when realized.

Summary linancial infermation for the discontinued operations of the HIG Group was as follows:

f
lacome slatement data

Vears ended Decomber 31 o [eRY,

fin ffmusai:..v"J

Operations

Revenues $ 80,654 4 89,536
Qperating income (loss) & {80,146) $ 1,328
]ncorpe tax bene ‘s ) 28,511 376
Tncome (loss) from perations & (51,n35) & 1,704
Years ended December 31 roxa oz

(in thousands)

Disposal

Loss $ (24,225) $ (13,060)
Income tax heneflits 9,205 4,903
Lowsoadiogasl 07777 g gsaan $ (8097

.

&
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Elocteic rlﬁfﬁ.ry

Savings bank

{ her

Discontinued eperations

)

Ecglvlullt Fi.nnn.:ial in{nrmatinn on page A8 is ihc.JrFmrulc-u.l herein 5% m{erencﬂ. Aa ol Jmulur'_l.' 1, 14493, HEI re-
fined its method of identilving costs rimrgmHt- to its subsidinries. Under the relined nwt'w.m'oius:y, additional
common costs categories have heen iLll'l'IHFiCd and the number of dost causation [actors used to n”-.‘.-uah: COmMmaon
costs has increased. Also, timesheets are used to iu.!-_-nlil'} u’.‘mrge.a'.nlu labor caste. The refined tuulluu".ﬂlag}' re-
::uhm:l in lower allocations to 5I.||~5i|:[i.arites and more EXPETIEEE refained at corporate in 1993,

HEl's pr'ml:iim] scgments are as Follows:

HECQ and its wholly owned subsidiaries, HELCO and MECQ, are operating electric public utilities in the
husiness ol gencrating, purchasing, transmitting, r]iatdl-mting anil s-elling electric Cergy, and are regulated by
the PUC.

ASBisa Fedtmu)' chartered Eavings bank prmﬁtling a fll range al }:anjﬂng’ services Lo individual and corporate
cuglomers thtough its branch svstem in Hawaii. ASB is suhjeot to examination and -.'.1.3!1|pre]'|ensivu n.-gula.tion
by the Department of Treasury, Office of Thrift Supervision (OT3) and the Federal Deposit Insurance
Carporation, and it also uul}iect ta regula.tionsu af the Board of Governars of the Federal Ruserve Syetem.

HTB provides tughoat and charter barge services in Hawaii and the Pacific area and, together with its
m}:ﬁicliaq.'. YB, provides general [ncigl:t and containerized cargo tranzportation hetween the Hawaiian islande.
YB operates as an autharized comman carrier that services all major ports in Hawaii under the Hawaii Water
Carrier Act and is regulated by the PUC

MPC and its wholly owned subsidiavies invest in and develop real estate.

HEIC invests primarily in leveraged leases.

Other also includes certain HEI and HEIDI activities and intercompany eliminations.

HIG and its subsidiaries, United National Insurance Company, Ltd. and Hawaiian Underwsiters Insurance
Co., Ltd., are property and casuall-g,' insurance companies which were placul in rehahilitation proceedings under
the control of the Insurance Commissioner of the State of Hawaii l‘:}r a Rehabilitation Order entered !‘n}r the
First Civeuit Court of the State of Hawaii on December 24, 1992, HIG continues Lo operale in rehahilitation
and its insurance COMpaTY subsidiaries are Lelng‘ 'quuic]aiml.

HERS owned and LV owns nonutility wind energy facilitics. HERS was sold in March 1993

See Nate 2 for further information on discontinued oporations.
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Lo fimnancial miformaion
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I\C\-’l. nucs
Oy

rerating revenues

Cl.lu"'f- '!:-u.-l-,'ul skl

Expenses

Fuel oil

Purchased power

Other cperation

Maintenance

Lgprecialion

Taxes, other than income taxes

el :
Uther—nonregulated

Operating income E]'l_‘l‘l -'n.'..'u].:!-.-' &

Allowance for equity funds vsed curing construction

Tnteeest a -111 ullu L imrq‘-.-s

:l'\.”nwurlc\- ':.n' l‘-._ rrn\vud (uml.— s \1 !{mm'ﬁ_ construction

Ticome before income taxes and prefered stock
dividends of HECO

Income taxes

Income before prvferr:-d stock L]i\'i\|e.m|5 af HECO

Preferred stock dividends of HECO

! vt commmon stock

s 874,010

3,100

879,110

759,545

119,365
6,973
{37,384}
3,860

93,023

136,897
56,126

4,421

51,705

7TH 29
1.761

YT& AU

L

295 611
172,761
105,303
44 053
53.856
71,452
1,213
674,849
103,841
6,781
(35.196)
2,095

77,621

23,843

53,678
4,525

F 49,153

& 739,630
9ghH

T4+0,632

275,800
106,660
103,960
39,463
49,005
67,648
204
640,376
100,256
3,968
{38,535)

|,30%

70,026

23,816

4(1,?:{(‘)
4.6

.5 4.; A1

'] |
Balanee shroot aarfer
December 31
f;;u“rlr’s " !'l’rmn.m:;J.J
Assets
[‘IIE!{},’ I".l.'.lll, at cost

Property, plant and equipment

$

1094

1,976,192 &

ooz

1,770,374

Less aceumulated depreciation (641,230) (583,031)

Construction in progress 126,342 107,430
Net utility plant 1,461,304 1,294,373
Accounts receivable, net 64,012 62,088
Unbilled revenues, net 34,735 35,647
Regulatory assets 60,612 7,668
Cther 82,613 101,554
= £ 1,703,276 & 1,501,33
Capitalization and liahilities
Common stock equity & 570,663 & 409,804
Cumulative prcl:c'l‘ru:! stock

Nol subject to mandatory redemption, dividend rates of 4.25-8.875% 48,293 36,293

Ruhiect ta mandatore ru(lumptinm dividend rates of 7.68-13.75% 46,730 43,920
ongoterm debt, nol 484,736 374,835
Totalengibalivetiog 1,150,422 950,042
Short-term horrowings feom nonaffiliates and affiliate 40,928 122,176
Deferred income taxes 107,449 101,445
Unamortized tax credits 43,348 41,60
Contributions in aid of construction 165,005 126,308
Ol‘]mr lgﬁ, 124 149,849

$ 1,703,276 § 1,501,330

- el



Casly o .|’..J.‘|r

Yoars ended Decomber 3| fLRAs a2 1)
fim thausands)

Cash flows (vam operaling activitics

lrcome before preferviad stock dividends of HECO $ Sh126 § 53ATR OB 46,210
Adjustments to reconcile income héfore prefereed stock dividends
of HECO to ned cash |1r-u.|'|L'L! b aperating avtivities
Uepreciation and amortizabion of properly,
|1'||n| and equipment 35,960 &3,856 440, H)5
[Jecrease {increase) in accounts recelvable and
unbilled revenues, nel (1,002) (LT, 0095) & 109
Decrease {increase) in invenlories (434 249 16,027
Other (12,185) (14,195 3,667
1.\5("{ L'a.;'ln ‘]mn.'i{l.ecl Il_v operating acli\ritit%s . ‘ l ‘)8,405 18,045 ) |35.|-.”18
{ash lows from investing m"li;'ii‘.irs . . e . . - . ‘ .
Capital expenditures (205,943) [181,542) (141,900
Contributions in aid of construction 20,158 17,945 16,632
Proceeds Frinn sales of assets ) — 14,270 =
Mot cash used in investing activities i ) ' {185,7185) [ 149,323 1125, 268)
Cash i‘luvl's.{rnn] {hmncing‘ e.uii.\;ilius . ' ‘ | - ' .
Net increase {decrease) in short-term horrowings From nonatfiliales and
afbiliate with urigin.ﬂ maturitiex of three manths or less (21.248) 87,606 (35,3500
Procesds from other short-term borrowings 25,259 - -
Repayment of other short-teem harrowings (25,259) =
Proceeds {rom lssunnce of lang-term deht 156,788 33,130 40,570
Repayment ol long-term debt (46,901 (23,393) (32,223
Proceeds from issuance of pr-.-i.w;wd stock 12,000 — -
Redemption of prefersed stack 12,190} (1,745) (1,545)
Prefecsed stock dividends {4.421% (4,525) (4,600)
Procecds fram issuance of common stock 45,000 33,000 61,000
Common stock dividends 125,887) (23, (8] (27 465
Cf'n.-:r ) '5_.4).78 67 831
Met cash pl-nvi;le(] L‘J_\' [inl.mluing activities . 538,419 foL,092 1,225
Net inceoase [decrease) in cash and L-quu'n'l;:nts . {28,961) 30,462 ' (1,025}
Cash and equivalents, beginning of year L ‘ - 30,883 o421 1,446
Cash and squivalents, und of vear $ 1,022 & 30883 ¢ 431

Crmdative proferrod stock. Certain cumulative preferred shares of HTECQO and its subsidiaries are redeemable
at the option of the respective company at & premium or par. The remaining cumulative I’}T{'l’t'lﬂ.‘ll shares are
suhject to |n.11|:ld.L|.~I} sinking fund pravisioens at par and opi ional |'-:r.lr.~n1|ﬂinn provisions at a premium, In
December 1903, HECO's subsidiarics issued $12 million of preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemp-
tion with a dividend wate of 7.625%. The total sinl:.-'lhg fund requirements on pn-.[:»rn_-r{ stock sulwiccl to manda-
tary :'z.-tlump}inn {or the next five years and thereatter are $1.3 millicn in 1994, $2.2 million in 1995,

£2.2 million in 1996, $2.2 million in 1997, 21 .8 million in 1998 and $37.0 million therealter.

Indehtodness. See Notes 11 and 12.

Major customers. The electric uli]ify subsidiaries derived 10% of their operating revenues fram the sale of
t]cctri:il_v to various federal government agencies amounting to %91 million in 1993, $78 millien in 1992 and

277 million in 1991,

Commitments and cantingescies.

Fuel contracts and other pzcrn’zasu commitments. 1o assure access toa iq'-s)_L“tL-rnl supply of residual fuel
ail and diesel fuel, HECQO has contractual agreements ta pnlr:}m::c a minimum amount of (1.53% sulfur rezidual
fuel il and 0.4% sulfur diesel fuel annuvally through 1995, The fuel oil prices under these contracts are tied to
market prices of products as reported in Singapore and the U2, Pacific Northwest. Based on the average price
per barrel at January 1, 1994, the amount of required purchases for 1904 is estimated at $83 million. HECO's
subsidiaries have contractual agreements theough 1905 under which the amount of required purchases for
1904 iz estimated at 843 million, based on the average price per harrel at January 1, 1994, The actual amount
of such ]:un-!nnm.-s 5::. HECO and its subsidiaries could vary sulsuldntin[i}r as a result of u]'mng-s in the market
price of fuel oil and other factore. HECQO and its subsidiaries purchased $205 million, $216 million and

&

1



$131 million of Luel under t ments in 1003, 1002 and 1991,

CEDe ln! to he entered into in I- normal course of b

contracts Lo re

At Dece :||'-|_'|' 31

."".'l"':l' |'.!- Ones al

)
1993, HECQ and its subsidiaries had piir hase commitments ather thar

pu!'c}ms-.‘ ontracts amounting {o apprc .-\.I.'Hdl(‘l’\v $61 million.
1 . 1
_Pnu"r purn’r-:.-h' agrec’nn’nf‘s. {1‘. ¥ -.'Ix':.ll. PaVITIENLE LT .L‘.r e majoey power & rohase agreements are hased
i - . 0 . 1+ el P | ..
e lable capa 1ty and cnergy. Payments tor capacily ;w-:uml vy are nol reguire it the contracted capacity

e !, inder certain conditio 12, 1t avallable capacity drops helow contracted lov-

apacily l;d-.u yeen predetermined 1or the terms of the sgrevments. Jl'u ark-

£ | I 2 . 1 . s F,
of the agreements and HECO and its subsidiaries may pasa on changdes i

the fue component of the ener narges to customers tln\mg‘il energy cost a(lju.:tmrn{' clauses i its rate sched-

ules. HECO and its subsidiaries do not operale nov parlicipate in the operation of any ol the lacilities that pr wide
3 . A - : o = :

power under the major agreements. Title to the facilities does not pass to HECO or its subsidiaries upan expira-

;i : 2 1 o k)i g e
tion of the agrecments, and tiw agreements dos not conlain hargain purchase options with respect to the facilitios.
& : = i

As of December 31, 1993, HECQ and its subsidiaries had power punj;d:e agrecments far 473 megawatts

(MW of firm capacity representing a.ppruxinmlu]y 22% of the total of their denorating capa])ilfiic:’- and purcq\asccl
power firm apavities. Rale recovery is allowed for energy and firm capacily payments under these agrecments.
Assuming that each of the agreements remains in placu and the minimum a\raihl’i!ity criteria in the power pur-
clmse agreements are met, aggregate minimum ﬁxucl capacity \_'}mn:es are v.\lnctt-'."_l Lo be nppmximatc]y £107 milv
Lion annually in 1994 and 1995, hetween $99 million and $106 million annually from 1996 through 2015, be-
tween 850 million and $77 million annua“y from 2016 through 2022 and $4 million ann\.m“y fram 2023
throngh 2022,

HECOD is rli:‘pu‘niug‘ certain amounts billed cach month under its power pur:lm se agreements with Kalacloa
Partners, L.P. [Kalncloa) and AES Barbers Paint, Inc. (AES-BP) and has withheld paymenl of some of the dis-
pulc(l amounts p\.‘ncling resolution. With respect to the bi“ing‘s from Kalaeloa, HECO helieves that it has coun-
terclaims which would mitigate, if not more than OHSM, the dispui‘c({ amounts billed by Kalaeloa. Disputcn}
amounts billed by Kalaeloa and AES-BP through December 31, 1993 totaled .‘\pproxhﬂatrly $72.1 million and

};.111(1&‘)1-' in

£1.5 million, ruspcviivuly. Appruximatu]y 0.5 million of the total (li.‘pu'x-‘ll amounts, if ',w.i'_!., ay
HEUO's energy cost .|-1_i|:stmvnt c};}use, and would be passed tixrnug}l to customers.

HECO has not I'l\.'-\.l_'L_'I'LiZL‘(l any portion of the disputec' amounts as an expense or li,al)i]ity in its {inancial
statements. Discussions between HECO and Kalaeloa, and HECO and AES-BE to resolve the disputcd ]11”1’11;
amounts are continuing. In the event the parties are unable to settle the (]ispu?cs, both the Kalaeloa and
ALES-BP power pm'c]mse agreements contain provisions wlﬁ,?relvy cither party io the agreement may cause the \
rlisputc to be submitted to l1im1ing arhitration. Kalaeloa has req\mstcd that its &ispute with HECO be arhitrated
and this arhitration process has commenced. Based an information currently available, HECO's management
believes that the ultimate outcome of these disputcs will not have a material adverse effect on HECO's
consolidated financial condition and results of operations.

HELCOs power purchase agreements include an amended power purchase agreement with Hamakua Sugar
Company (Hamakua), a power pun‘]mse agreement with Puna Geothermal Ventures (PGV) and a power
purchase agreement with Hilo Coast Processing Company (HCPC). Hamalua is in a Chapter 11 banleruptey
prou.‘unliug and is now concluctins‘ a final sugar cane harvest over a perian of 10to 16 nnwﬂln-s, \Vhi\_!] !wg‘an in
Iuly 1993, During the ]mrvust, Hamakua has agxeed to suppl_v HELCQ with 8 MW of firm capacity under an
amendment to HELCQ's existing power purchase agreement. PGV, an independent geothermal power producer
which had c.\'pcriunccrl substantial de]ays in commencing commercial operations, passecl an acceptance test in
June 1993 and is now considered to be a firm capacity source for 26 MW HCPC, which Provlcles 18 MW of
firm capacity, has announced that it will discontinue ]1ar\-esting sugar cane in the second half of 1994, but has
stated that it intends to continue generating power using coal supplemonterl })y bionmass materials and diesel [uel
oil,

HECQ power outage. On April 9, 1991, HECO experienced a power outage that affected all customers
on the islam} of Qahu. The PUC initiated an investigation of the outage i)y its order dated April 16, 1991. This
investigation was consolidated with a puncling‘ investigation of an outage that occurred in 1988, The PUC held a
hearing on the April G, 1991 outage in May 1991 and further hearings are expected at a later time. The parties
to the investigation (HECQO, Consumer Advocate and United States Department of De{cu:‘e) agrccd that
HECO sln)uld retain an im]epcndunt consultant to investigate l]K’ cause o{ the 1991 outage. The PUC .'1111)r:)vec1
HECQO's retention of Power ch]mo]og‘ics, Inc. (PTT). PTUs report, with more than 100 recommendations, was
submitted to the PUC in August 1993 and HECO filed its comments on the PTT recommendations with the
PUC in November 1993 Management cannot preclict the timing and outcome of any decision and order to he
issued ]3)’ the PUC with respect to the outages or with respect to the recommendations made l)y BT

HECQ's PUC-approved tariff rule states that HECO “will not he liable for interruption or insufficiency of
supply or any loss, cost, (]a'rnag‘e or expense of any nature whatsoever, occasioned t]1crc]1_\' if caused L_\« accident,
storm, {il‘l‘., stril\’cs, riots, war or any cause not within [HECOT«] control f]lroug‘ll the exercise of reasonahle dili-
gence anc] care.” Undcr tl\c rulc, customers lléll} 30 clay: [rom the date of the power outage to file claims. HECO

received approximately 2,900 customer claims which totaled approsimately $7 million. Of the 2,900 claims,
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approsimately 1,480 are lor property damage. As of Degember 31, 1993, HECO had settled approximately
342 of these property damage claimy, had settlement offers outstanding with respect to approximately 119 more
of these claims and anticipakes an-jn_g settlement offers with respect to the remaining property claima upon re-
weipt and review of appropriate supporting documentation. The settlement offurs are heing made for purposes of
settlement and compromise only, and without any admission ll:-' HECO of ,inlli]i!y far the autage. Mat coveend
in the settloment offers and requeste for documentation are approximately 1,450 claime invalving -1”L's_='ud per
sonal injury or economic losses, such as lost prolits.

O April 19, 1991, seven direct or indirect business customers on the island of Oahw filed a lawsuil against
HECDO an hehall of themselves and an alleged class, claiming $75 million in compensatory damages and addi-
tional unspm-i[im:l amounts for pumnitive llmnagcs hecause of the ﬁpr]] 9, 1991 outage. The lawsuit was dismissed
without prejudice in March 1993 and subsequently refiled by the plaintiffs. HECO has filed an answer which
denles the princi.pal nl]:galians in the mmpldint, sets forth atfirmative :l::’r.ensr_'s. .1n|;l asserts that the suit sl‘mulLI
not he maintained a= a <lass action. Discovery !_JIOCE‘!I.'I.hHgs have been initiated. N trial date has been set.

A reserve cqual to the deductible limits with respect bo HECO s insurance coverage has been recorded with
respect Lo claims arising out of the April 1991 outage. In the apinion of management, losses (if any), net of
estimaled insurance recoveries, rusuhing from the ultimate outcome of the lawsuit and claims related to the
April 9, 1991 sutage will not have a material adverse effect on the Company.

HELCO mfz'u.!"u'fa'fy prvestioation.  In ]uly 1991, fu”uwin[.‘ service interruptions Al ru“in_ﬂ hlackouts
instituted on the island of Hawaii, the PUC issued an order calling for an investigation into the reliahility of
HELCQ's system.

An evidentiary hearing was held in September 1991 and public hearings were held in October 1001,

In light of approximately 20 i-ul}scq-utm! incidents of rolling blackouts and service intermiplions ru-uii'mg from
insufficient generalion margin, further evidentiary hearings were held in July 1992, With the inpul from an
inclupcmlum consultant and the parties Lo the pm-c'eetlinga, the PLIC ey formulate minimum ruii.ﬂl'ﬁht,v
standards for HELCQ, use the standards to assess HELCQO's system nr|!ai1llit3.-. and re-examine the rate
increase appreoved in October 1992 to see whether any adjustments are appropriate.

HELCO s generation margin has improved with the addition of 4 20-MW combuetion turkine in Angust
1992, PGV's commencement of commercial operations and Hamakua's temporary return to commuercial opera-
tion (see “Power purchase agreements” herein). HELCQ is proceeding with plans to install 2 20-MW combus-
tion turhines in 1995, fallowed by an 18-MW heat steam recovery generator in 1997, at which time these units
will he converted 1o a -.'um!'.linuul-q;cic unit, sul:riwL in each case to ul-ltuining negedsary pertmits. In the CpinicT of
managerment, the PUC's adjustment, if any, muftlng from the rc]in‘?i'it}' investigation will not have 4 material
adverse effect upori HECO's consolidated financial candition or results of operations.

Chunge in accounting ostimate.  In September 1991, HECO and its subsidiaries revised the method of
estimating unhillad kilowatthour sales and revenues, The vevised method resulis in more accurate estimates.
The elfect of this change in accounting estimate resulted in a nonrecurring increase in HECO and it
subsidiaries” net income of £3.8 million for 1991, or $0.17 per HEI common share.

Management services fees. HEI charges to HRCO and its subsidiaries for seneral managdement,
administrative and suppart services totaled $2.3 million, $5.6 million and £5.1 million in 1993, 1902 and
1991, respectively.

UBEIDIARY

Argrican Savings Rank, F.8.B. and subsidiarics
Sefected consolidated fl'n«.m.:ia)’ l'nfcrrmatian

Inome shafomant dlu'l'ﬂ
Years ended December 31 Fo03 1Oz 1)

fim thowsands)

lnterest income $ 188,619 & 102644 ¢ 189072
[_nlt-r_nl. expense B T - L ] o g2.701 ‘ 1 ]4,?43 124,840
Mt intersst fnooie ' 105,918 17,896 64,332
Provision for losses {774) (1,494 (B41)
'3|:|1|.'r imcome L1115 10,351 9,704
Oilrurphng. a.‘fmiruntuhw and gemeeal expenses: o (62,137) (£3,915) {48,081
Operating income . ' ‘ ol . ' 74.-.4,'] ]“7 ‘ 32,838 . 25..3]\'.‘
]”"."“"". Laxes ‘ ‘ ) o - ) . ) 18,835 13,280 I, :'.24
Netincome & 325382 $ 19,558 $ 14991

+

h
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! 3 1003
. {
ivalent 2 Ji610 % 17,93
zecuritios (& 59U 14
hag !‘-'l.'li spcirtties l"-""],lﬁ-rl
Loans vahle, net 1,735,008 [ 462,888
ik 57,358 61,451
Goodwill and other ntangibles 49,064 1 003
' $ 2,618,485 & 2461604
Liahilitics and equity
Deposit liahilities $ 2,091,583 § 2,032,869
Securities sold under agreoments ta u"!-u@!mw — BT.223
Ndvances [ram Federal Home Loan Bank 280,674 94,009
QOther 52,717 33,504
) 12,433974 2,280,695
Common slock erity JS‘?“-‘H] i 151,909
' % 2,618,485 § 2,461,004

I I

Lash flow dala

Years ended Decowber 3
s thousands)

C(I.:-']I ”nu‘- |;...j||

Net jne

\ .
viljusliments b0 rec

operating activities

H |
oucile nel income to nel cash p:'uvnlc\.l

by aperating a

U\'Lit,l:-\' in @cco

Increase in other securities

‘.;!l |L.

held for tm(]ing

iils recel

Increase in accounts pa_\':.!sle

Other
I\iet r.a:l1 ])r(nulul ln 0pL1nhuE nutn 1t1Ls
C 1-«}1 flows from investing activitices
Loans receivable originated and r\uruu:.sv(l

Prin..lpal repayments on loans receivable

Proceeds from sale of loans receivable
Mortg
Pr

Proceeds from sate of morlgagwlwaukrc} securitics

de-hacked securitics purchased
i

ents on mortgage-backed securities

p.l] j.'L‘r'nr‘. e
Proceeds fram malturity of investment securities
Qiller

NLl u\all u~ul n 1]1\1.-11:1-:1 "u.llvltms

C.\:ll ﬂov\,\ (1om {ulanung activities

Net increase in deposit liahilities

PrOLLLfl

l\cpuru]mse ol securities sold under agreements to rL'purc;lmsc

from securities sold under agreements to re punlmu

Praceeds from advances from !:('nlunl Hawe Loan Bank
P ru1\_1p1| pavments on advances from Federal Hame Loan Bank
Ot'mr

\TLl nd-ll pr(lvlrlul ]ﬂy {lnunc‘md ac‘h\ l.tl('~

Net increase (Jn,.,ruam) in ;.a-l an rlcqunﬂ]ent\

L ash and equ!valuﬂa ]JLglnnih s of year

o

( ll-]'l 11](1 Eq\iiVCllQ]'If:, L'l'l(_l fl{. \Lal"

YT $

25,282

(557,009)
288,932
633

{100,517)
209,816
15,000
2.014

15150

58,714
(27,000)
194,692
{99,117)
(12,770)
114519
(40,32°7)
117,937
- 7.7.6]0‘

{(9,161)

Ja

(1,360)
10,735

o0

85,2

( 292)

5,205
(216,289)

307,364

L\_)

12,000

4822)
(213,159)

41%,508
43,000
(145,200)
32,000
(97,400)
14,390

265,108

062,774

55,163

& (17,037

14,991

(379,443)
164,848
6,271
(169,276)
162,260
29,543
19,924
(19,095)
(185,861)

104,070
235,307
(242,876)
178,860
{126,000)
(21,347}
128,014
{(43,900)
99,062

5,10

o
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"l'-u'.'!.m:,-..--.’.v.f. At‘l sivcerrities. | he u'l,:i_s"'llm.!. average Interesl rale i -'1n-r‘.'-ea;!:‘-]1.u Jagse] securities af
December 31, 1993 and 1992 was 6.65% and 7.60%, respectively.

Maortgage-backed securities with a carrying value of approsimately $469 million and $331 million at
December 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively, wore pledged as collateral to secure public funds, deposits with the
Federal Reserve Bank ol San Francieco and advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle.

Al December 31, 1093, there were no |n::-rlgd.j_‘-.'-[‘-m'ln.-|L securitivs solid wndes agreaments to r-.-r.urc'm:u_ At
December 31, 1992, martgage:hacked securities sald under agreements to repurchase had a carrying value
of £33 million.

Lenrns rox ._ll'r'.ur'.".r. lLoans rfl_'L'i‘-'.:II'!".l_"' -,_'-_\nuiﬁh.’fj ni l‘w {I.11]|_1'D|-':‘|t_£‘:

December 31 1903 g2
fia eru u.:-'lJ-F.-'

Real estate loans

Canventional § 1,584,218 & 1,204,769
Construction and t|n~w.~|upu'-u111 26,326 33;123
Teoubled _dn:L-I restructurings D sl me s m I o -maeE 8,445
1l 141 1,336,837

Loans secured ||_u pavings (Ecp-usits 15,015 15,013
Consumer loans 129,961 134,943
’n’__~1l11l.I:E‘r|.'i-1.i ,-I:nn:: ) P ot ) ‘ - - RN . 24 494 21,830
1,783,611 1,508,623

adishureed loans in process {16,315) {20,008)
Delorred fees and discounts "||1.:||.||.|i||r.' et pur-.il'm.m- accounting discounts (26,884) [20,5710)
Mllswanee for loan |osses ) } P ] - {5,314) Iﬂ_.]_\;\'f.:l

$ 1,¥35008 § 1462888

At December 31, 1993 and 1992, the weighted average interest rate for loans receivable was 7.63% and
B.47%, respectively.

Nonacerual and rc'm:._anli.a.iul loans were $8 million and 14 million at Decomber 3 [, 1993 and 1962,
rt'sp:x:livtlv_.-.

ASB senvices real estate loans ($178 millicn, $311 million and $487 million at December 31, (993, 1992
and 1991, respectively) which are not included in the avcompanying consolidated financial statements. Fees
carned for servicing loans are rt'pcnrlud as income when the related mortgage loan paymernts are collected. Loan
servicing costs are charged ta expense as incurred.

Mortgage loan commitments of approximately $83 million are not reflected an the balance sheet as of
December 31, 1903, Of such commitments, é22 million were for va:’ial')lz'-mtc mortgage lr.‘aans and
201 million were for fixad-rate mortgage loans.

AMlsssapco fior oan fosses. For the years ended December 31, 1993, 1992 and 1991, nel charge-olfs
amounted to 30.0 million, £0.2 million and $0.2 million, rl.:eipt'.‘clivt‘l_\’. The ratio of net chnrﬁu—u“; to average
loane outstanding was 0.04%, 0.01%. and 0.02% for the years ended December 31, 1993, 1992 and 1991,

respective l_\-.

Real estate acquired in setthomant of lrans, At December 31, 1993 and 1992, ASB had real estate acquired
in settlement of loans of $0.2 million and $1.9 million, respectively,

Depasit Fabilitios Dupusil Liahilities consisted of the £u“0wing:

Docamber 31 fous el
Woiahtcod Wit
urerage wpsraps
raly laniinent ads Amaume

(J.p-'i-[rs o 1y ||us..-|u-_|l.-=)

Cammercial cheeling —% & 17,405 —% & 16,0610k
Interest-hearing cheching 2.432 255,838 3,325 278 366
Passhoak 348 1,211,330 3097 069,332
Money market 3.11 106,362 3.65 131,774
Term ceetificates 440 300,648 4.03 634,447

3.532% £ 2,091,583 4.11% & 2032859

o
T



Al Dews "||.'|-., s, 19495 and 1993, :’:-_ otz of E100.000 or more tolaled $438 million and
£465 million, re spectively
The approximate -Ll.\‘l ded maturities of term certificates outstas -:].ill_g‘ at December 31, 1903 were

$321 nulum in 1994, $77 million in 1995, £40 million in 1996, $5 millian in 1997, $15 million in 1998

and 243 million in subse quient years.

The intevest expense on s ings .l-'f----"‘- l: bype of I| it was as follows:

r it A I ; 3
{ fousands)
Interest-bearing « hie L i:ing $ 6,679 & 9,932 i‘; 8,575
Passboole 42,021 34,045 10,260
Money m laot 3,758 6,447 9.845
lerm certiticates 25,193 43,265 &0 J"(}

$ 77,651 & 04339 & 99,042

groements fo roprir fraze. At December 11, 1993, there are no securities so]d umlur

rgdreements to rupluulm:u. At De«,umlvcr 3 1} 1992, securities sold uncIcr agreemuents to rcpurclmsc Lonsisted u[,‘

mortgage- backed securities sold under fixed-: supon agreements. Other than Federal Home Loan Mortgage
C rporation (FHLMC) mort tpage-backed securities, the securities H.n(luriyim:‘ the agreements were delivered 1o

i R - i [ A i 1
.,n ]uol\c::-idu\,-,_; ..lm “;'r:\n‘;(-r] the fransactions. H‘.c FHLMC mortgage -|1ac}eud securities are book-entry
securities and were delivered ]:vy appropriate entry into the counterparties’ accounts at the Federal Reserve

System. At December 31, 1992, the $33 million carrying value of sccurities unclcrlying the agreements
remained in ASB's asset accounts. The 0!)Iigation to rcl_vurc]msc securities sold is reflected as a lia]wi}ify in the
Loninhdatul ].mlar\u Sl‘?LLa At Dec&m!ner 31, 1‘99/’, approximate I\ »27 mi”iun u[ agreements to rcpurchasc
l(]Lﬂtl(.El] securities were outs idmlu 4. At December 31 lQ()F’ the uuul\tu! average m?.- rest rate on securitics
zold under rgreements bo repun hase was 3.34% and the welg hted a veTage remaining cmw to maturity were JU
days Securities sultl un(ler agreements to repure \m~( averagt ‘ ;570 nu“mn “H()(} mlnum anr.l $) 24 1111”1011
during 1993, 1992 and 1991, respectively, and the maximum amount cm{rianclms at any month-end during

1993, 1992 and 1991 was 527 million, £125 million and $136 million, rcspcctivcly.

Advances from Fodera) Home Loan Bank A\(]\ar] po 'rnrﬂ l] Fulxr"l] ¢ Loan anL’ (T! 1LB), SL‘CLI!'L'(I

by mortgage-bac -\u;l securities and stock in the FHLB, are summarized as Eo ]O\w

{hire ' 1093 [=lte]
Weightod

fdo}fam " !fa T ‘-w::;/s)

Due in

1993 —% $ — 8.57% & 21,017

1994 6.40 73,000 ©.94 62,000

1995 8.33 16,822 8.33 16,822

1996 7.23 58,360 7.48 52,860

1997 5.99 73,800 6.95 40,500

1998 4.96 36,302 — —

Therealter L 408 LS00 e S T SR
0.24% *-‘. 289,674 7.39% 4 194,099

As a member of the FHLB system, ASB is ruquircd to own a sPeci{ic number of shares of capita} stock of the
FHLB of Seattle and is ruquircd to maintain cash and invesiments in U.8. Government and other quali{-ying
scecurities in an amount equal to 5% of the ameunt of its savings accounts and other oljligntions due within

one vear,

Common stock vty QT2 regulations require cach thrift institution to have 1'L-gulﬂl'ory Capiial at least
suflicient to meet three requirements: tangible capital and core (leverage) capital of 1.5% and 3.0%,
respcdively, of a(ljustc(l to'tal assets, am! a rislz—lmscd capital stdmlm:cl cqua] to 8.0% 0{ risle-arljusl:e(l assels.
As of Decernber 31, 1993, ASB was in compliance with all of the minimum capital requirements.

Tlu‘ I“c(]era] 1)L‘pnnit In=urance Curpum{im: Impmvenmnt Act of 1991 cstamislled a statutory l‘mmeworle {u-
closer monitoring of insured C‘(—‘posilnry institutions in order to ensure “prompt corrective action” ]Jy regulators
as an institution’s cepilra] position declines. The OTS rules for prompt corrective action, eflective on
December 19, 1992, define the Capital measures for five capital calegories (wu“-capifalized, atlequal‘c]y
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[ .'.|I'.lJ."I-'.-\.'I.:: tiiitar -c~1‘|1i|.1'5n-|'. ST 5".in.'.||:|l;. under -"-l[_'.lllill-'-'.'l.'l‘l and .’JIH...':”_'.' nr.-.lv. .--.'-',_f':il.'lli.rmll_ .nh] ,'-"'-."-'ill.L bor

progrussively more stringent restrictions and supervigion ae capital levels decline. To be classified as “well-
r.'l:lilﬁllicr."ll, " an Insttution must have a ||."L.L-:r.-|9;|.- ratin” of 5%, a "Tier-1 rigk-hased mtio” of 6% and a “total
rE-L' l.l.'.i:'q_l:! ratio uf 107G, As u"- []r;cm:,nu 31, 10993, AsB '}h']it".'l.'.‘ t'.'l.‘tl ]1.1_-4.'.; on LY'= ._'.|-|1it.i,. Siﬂllil-'lrll-\- it ‘Uu'-LIM
have hesn classilied as “well-capitalized.”

Manaagsmont serpicos fees. 1o the second guarter of 1902, HEI changed its method of hilling corporate-level
sxpenzes to ASB such that only certain direct charges, rather than fully-allocated sosts, were hilled to ASH.
However, no change wag made by HE] in the manner In which corporate-level expenses are allocated for segment
reporting purposes. Thus, sperating fncome for the savings hanlk segment diflers from the operating income
n-p.-rt-_-;_l m ‘|_|_'|-;: separate ﬁnnnuin] statements nF ASH Jr.m' I]u: ey undu] |,'Iu\-|.-|r|lb¢r 31, 1062 L‘:u:-_'ausu -1|l
L‘ur]us:ra‘te-]-:uc] Expenses which were allocated to the segment, hut were not billed. Also, because of the n:lmugc in
the intercompany billing practice, net income of ASB shown for the year ended December 31, 1992 is

#1.0 million grealer than it would have been had the }lilliug prachice used in prior years been c;:nﬁ:stcnl')'
followed. Tn 1993 and 1991, corparate-level expences allocated to the savings hank segment did not differ from
the amount billed to ASB, and operating income for the savings bank segment did not differ (tom the operating
income mpnrt-:u:l in the separate financial statements of ASB. For segment reporting purposes, HE[ expenses
allacated to the savings bank segment far gl.':u.-ml managetment, administrative and support servicoes totaled

£0.8 million, $2.0 million and $1.7 million for 1993, 1992 and 1901, ruspc-.'ii-.-ul}-.

HEITDPlARY

At December 31, 1993 and 1992, MPC and its subsidiaries’ total real estate project inventory, equity invest-
ment in real estate joint ventures and loans te unconsalidated joint ventures or joint venture partners amounted
to 349 million and 41 million, respectively.

On August 17, 1992, Malame Mohala Corp. IMMQOY), a wholly owned subsidiary of MPC, acquired
MDT-BF Limited F’ul'tnurship'- (MD'T) 50% interest in Ainalani Associates (Ainalani), a joint venture hetween
MMO and MDT. Upon clasing of the purchase, Ainalani was dissolved. The amount of consideration for the
transfer, which was not material to the Company's financial condition, was determined |1'_.' an arhitration process
which ended on March 31, 1093 and was hased primnn’l}u on the net present value of MDTs partnership inter-
est in Ainalani as of June 30, 1992, MMQ plans ta vomplete the development and sale of Ainalani's three
projects on the islands of Maui and Hawaii and has assumed Ainalani's 30% partnership interest in Palailai
Associates, a partnership with Palailai Holdings, Inc.

In 1990, Malama Development Corp. (MDC) acquired a 60% general partnership interest in
BaldwinMalama, « ]mrtm-rsllip with Baldwin Pacific Properties, Ine. (BPPIL). In May 1993, Baldwin*Malama
wag rcurgani.?:ec] as & limited pm‘lnership in which MDC became the sole gem:ral partner and BPPI the sole lim-
ited partner. Beginning in May 1993, in conjunction with the dissolution of the general partiership and forma-
tion of the limited partnership, MDC consolidated the accounts of BaldwinMalama. Previously, MDC

accounted for its investment in Baldwin"Malama under the equity methad.

Rolatod party transactions. Two of MPC subsidiaries’ joint ventures invalve partnerships in which o director
ol HEI has gigni'—icant interests, Another director of HEI had & 51;‘!11&:3“1 interest tn MDT, MMO's former
partner in Ainalani. Palailai Associates, one of MMQ's joint ventures, involves a corporate partner, Palailai
Huldings, Inc., in which the amily of an HEI officer has a significant interest. [nvestments in joint ventures
with related parties aggregated $13 million and $21 million as of December 31, 1093 and 1003, respectively

Commitments and contingoncies. At December 31, 1993, MPC or its subsidiaries were directly liable for
311.5 million of c.)ufslandirlg‘ construction loans and had additional construction loan facilities of

$5.8 million. [n ml(lition, at December 31, 1993, MPC or its subsidiaries had issued (i) guaranties under
which ljlmy were joinily and se‘vura“}? conlingeutl_v liakle with their joint venture partners for 82.1 million of
outstanding construction loans and (ii) payment guaranties under which MPC or its subsidiaries were severally
:oniingurli]y liable (or $4.6 million of uui-stmu%jng construction loans and 4.7 million of additional undrawn
construction loan facilities. I tatal, at December 31, 1993, MPC o its subsidiaries were liable ar contingently
liable for #18.2 million of outetanding construction loans and $10.5 million in undeawn construction loan
[acilities. At December 31, 1993, HEL had agreed with the lenders of construction loans and loan favilities, of
which approximately $10.5 million was undrawn and $16.1 million was outstanding, that it will maintain
ownership of 100% of the stock of MPC and that it intends, subject to good and prudent business practices, to
L:-:q.-p MPC financially sound and responeible to meet ite obligatione, MPC or its subsidiarics may enter into
additional commitments in connection with the financing of future phases of development of MPC's projects

and HET may enter into similar sgreements regarding the ownership and [inancial condition of MPC.
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,\\.--':_.1_\‘_v-lm. ked and other deht securities 3 h75,552 g HB7.166 3 745,22 65732
Stack in Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle 23,203 23,203 2,194 20,194
s 6YR, 755 s 710,300 5 768415 § TB5.026

ASB has private-izssue nmrlga;n-—lmcl\wll securities and mm'tga;u—lmcleurl securities pu!-..':a.—--.-nl {from the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMUO), Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA) and
Foderal National Mortgage Association (FNMA). The amortized cost and estimated marlet values of ASB’s

mortgage backed and other debt securities were as follows:

Secamptyar 31 1ous
Gross Esiimatod s Uraes Eatirsats
Carrping wrealized kot Currryi usrenfized market
wetlins Jossos o ies leagos

7 '
fin thousands)

Mortgage-hacked
securibies iu.-."rIL {cu
investment
Private-izsue $£465,373 ¢ 4,339 $(1,440) $468,272 2191,566 S L4000 $iL4v) $494 184
FHLMC 117,803 8,024 — 125,827 182670 12,378 195,048
GNMA 47 539 906 (629) 42,816 22 488 1,030 106} 23,4
FNMA 4,441 414 =3 4,853 13,167 1,100 L4,28

ernment '\ml

federa agencies

securities held

[or investment — — = = 15,203 40) = 15,784
Other securities held
Hor trading - 45,396 — = 43,396 23037 — = 23,037

$075.552 $13,683 %£(2,009) $687,166 S748,221 219,080 £(1,578) £765,732

o

Contractual maturities are not prescnlw[ for ASB’s mortange-backed securities held for investment because
these securities are not due at a singk- maturity date.

ASB did not sell mortgﬂgo-baulaucl securities held for investment in 1993 and 1992, Proceeds from the sale
of a morlga_gjc—{'mclzed security held ]Aor investment were approximalvly $3L] mi”iun [nr 1991, T]w proceecls:
from the 1991 sale appruximﬂtc(l the carrving value of the nmrtga;c—]mc]\'u] securily. ASB did not sell other
debt securities held for investment during 1993, 1992 and 1991,

Other investments, which have no rmuly market, consisted of the i‘n“mvinr_‘:

Decontber 31 1003 oo

fin thowsands)

&

Lew ur.k,:ml feases (see Nole 8) £ 53,115 51,202
1’3&.'.".1 estale joint venlure inkoresis 17,494 24790
Other : e b L I B - 6,497 LA

® 77,106 % 81,974

5

Realized gaing and losses from the sale and writedown of other investments were not material in 19493, 19972

and 10091,

o ...I
o ¥
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HEC owns commaercial real estate which is subject to several leveraged lease agreements entered into in 1987.
The initial lease terme expirve in 2009 and 2010, after which the lessees have options to renew the Jeases at fixed
rentals for additional rl-:'ril'uL-i of up to 28 voars. The real estate reveris hacle to HELIC at the end of the last
renewal term if not lmr:ha:au-t' |3:.- the lesseus.

HEIC algo has a 25% interest in a qumﬂm' lease agresment entered into in 1985 under which 60% af an
818-MW coal-fired generating unit was leased until 2013, The lessee has options to renew the Jease at fived
rentals for at least 8.5 additional years, and thereafter at fair market rentals.

In 1993, HENIC refinanced approximately $13 million of nomrecourse debt supporting one of the leveraged
leases, rt\f[u::'ing the interest rate from 16.75% to 8.68%. As a result of the rufilmn-:ing, 1993 net income
increased !‘J}' $1.1 million and an additianal $7.5 million of net inceme From the ;i"VGl'ﬂE.‘L"lL Jease will be
recognized over the remaining lile of the lease.

The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993, which raised the maximum corporate incame tax mte by
1% effective January 1, 1993, caused a reduction in 1993 net incame from leveraged leases of $0.5 million.

HENC's net investment in leveraged leases was as follows:

Decmiize 31 JA T2

fir thowsandsi

Rentals receivable, net of |'l1‘i|1n.':i'|lnl and interest on noprecourse daht & 62,225 & 44,055
Estimated eesidual value of leased assets 35,268 35,268
Less uwnearmed i:t:rnlrl.u ) = ] ‘ - ) l44,37r_ﬁ'} ) i?.}.ll”
lovestment in leveraged leases 53,115 &1,202
Less deferred taxes arising from |L_-\-1:ra-gud |vn-==‘ - ) : 45418 (928

§ 7,697 8 6,274

T AND EQUIPFMENT

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following:

Decummbes J1 103 10

fim f.f-.;mumls.l

Land § 33,103 & 35,046
Plant and equipment 2,058,201 1,838,150
Construction in progress ' ' _ . _ i ' i 129,875 109,116

2,221,179 2,002,912
]__uB-.= ; n.n:uu.mnfnﬁuj_dqgucialim_l ) e ] - ] 1 678,190y ] I_l!l_l.c_‘.i'iS‘H

$ 1,542,989 § | 387.828

B-E T 8

Regulatory assets at December 31, 1993 and 1992 include the following deferrved costs:

December 31 1003 Iog
finr thowsamdel

Postretirement benefits other than pengions % 19,210 # -
Income taxes 16,297 =
Preliminary plant costs on suspended project 06,577 =
Vacation earned; but not vet taken 5,494 —
Unamuortized debi expense on retired issuances 5,435 4,983
Inlegrated resource planning coste 4.601 1,730
Other 4,403 955

4 62077 §  71.668

In 1994, HECQ intends to apply to the PLIC for recovery of the preliminary plant costs on a snspended project.

&

=q
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= nart-term I'. rrowings at December 31, |")_‘: and 1992 consistod of commercial § ar l Iml'!-: l TS

HEI maintained bank lines of credit which totaled $50 million and $30 millien at December 31, 1993

1 1 x 1 o 1 . I I s || i 1 1 & han) L0
and 1992, regpectively. HECQO Ll.;l.l'u\l'lcl.l ‘\.’..IL Lizies ab credil \\Ju..:l totaled $108 million and $1 38 millis

4 = =y 1 y - i X . 6 | s I 1.
al December 31, 1993 ainnd 1992, reapectively. As of Januany 1904, HEOO maintained bank lines af crodil
R s il i !-.--n. ll\_ HEI |'..l Hi LWL l fies ol edil support the jgspanoe o commerci | paper
| Vit owings under any line of credit during 1993 and 1962,

T

[.mlg‘flurm deht consisted of the £ il.-n.'-"ng,:

Ddecember 21 fan3

in thousands)

Fi
various years thraugh 1097 £ 24000 % 40,000
72%, due in various years through 2003 22,000 22,850
%, due in various vears throuzh 2016 43,000 73,000
‘]U,'t‘_o' o, Julr .Z[J(i'.:-_ ) 5,00_() I E.O_OU
. ] ) " s R | ) .L)-_l-,(lJ(J_O o 140,850
OH\gc.ix.vns to the State of Hawaii for the repayment of peii ol plrpose
evenue honds izsued on hehall of electri ulility subsidiarics
6.875% refunding ceries 1987, due 2012 57,500 57,500
T.2% sevies 1984, due 2014 11,400 11,400
2.625% serivs 1988, due 2018 50,000 50,000
7.35-T.0% sevies 1990, due 2020 100,000 100,00
6.55% series 1992, due 2022 60,000 60,000
5.4‘15”.‘, sorles 1993, d‘;.u_ Z(')f?.fi. ) lOQ,QO_O o =
378,900 278,900
Lees bunds on deposit with trustees {56,205) (4-4,993)
Lo umsmortised discou Caese -
320709 233,007
Pron dszory notes
4.85-5.83%, duc in various years Lhro igh 1008 70,000 1,500
6.262-7.59%, due in various years i!’arougll 2003 113,000 83,640
8.20-9.9%, due in various years through 2011 100,100 122,500
Other U SR
283,127 201718

$ 697,836 $ 582,475

The first mort gage bonds are secured 1))1 separate indentures which purport to he liens on su]astantia”y all of the
real and pcr&mnaI praperty now owned or hereafter acquirc(l lwy the respective electric uli]ity subsidiarios,

In December 16993, HECO and its subsidiaries issued $70 million of mediem-term notes IJcaring interest at
rates ranging from 4.85% to 5.83% and with maturities varying bhetween December 1995 lllmugh December
1998,

In JL.I.\ 1993, HEI issuen:l $37 million of me(‘llum-lorm notes l)cnring interest at rates ranging {rom 6.39%
to 7.09% and with maturities varving between June 1999 through June 2003,

[ Qetober 1992, HEI issued $50 million of zenior unsecured debt comprised of 2 $30 million 6.262%
note and a $20 million 6.42% note, both due in Octoher 1997.

In 1993 and 1992, $100 mi”iou and 60 million, 1'esl1cctive}_\r, of fixed rate, tax-exempt spm.izl[ putpose
revenue honds were issued hy the Department of Buclgct and Finance of the State of Hawaii on behall of the
electric utilily subsidiaries. The funds on (Icpo_eit with frustees represent the undrawn pmcucds from the issuance

of the al‘-ccial pPurpOSe revenue bonds and earn interest at market rates. These funds are only available to the

ol
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lectric utility subsidiaries [or cortain authorized construction projects and certain expenses relatod to the bonds.
At December 31, 1093, the aggregate paymiests af priln.‘i]m‘ n'l].llirml on 111|1£-l1.-rrn debt diring the next five

years and therealter ace $76 million in 1994, 223 million in 1995, $68 million in 1996, 265 million 10

1997, $52 million in 1998 and $414 million thereafter.

C]mngcs to common stock were as follows:

Togs ([l jagd
Canpmon Caprsian Cirmraran
: N Sharas stock Shares _ liuc\_L- = Fhurres sk
fin thouzands)
Balanee, heginning of yoar 24,762 & 409,257 23867 $ 3I7HI83 21,018 §F 31D.257
lssuance af commaon stack
Public offesing 2,000 74,500 — — 12000 41,250
Dividend reinvestment and
e |r|.|r1:hau plan AR 2R,013 T3 27,102 G52 22 476
HEI retizement savings and
otler [I.Ia.nu 155 3,037 192 b,822 o7 3,145
Expenses and other — (2,6497) — {1,450 — {345]
Hilinae, il ot vinr A 27,675 $ 514710 24,762 & 409257 23867 § 376783

At Decesber 31, 1993, the Company had reserved a total of 2,389,000 shares of common stocl for issnance
under the Hawaiian Electric Industries Retirement Eaving! Plan, the Dividend Beinvestment and Stock Pur-

chase Plan, and the 1987 Stock Option and Incentive Plan,

ITHTEREST 'EXFPENEE

IRCONE TAXES

luterest expense, im‘.]u:]ln; amounts capilnljzed as allowance [or borrowed Funds used :Iurin_: construeton and
uxc]uc]ing interest on nonrecourse debt on ]u‘waragucl leases, consisted of the fuutwing:

Vere amdad Doperber 37 1003 Yot V%))

Tin r:'-pun-mln's)

[nterest expense
Savings hank $ 92,701 $ 1i4606 & 124,532
Electric wiility 35,287 33,011 33,248
C."EL-:T 1 7,905 14,130 10,273

$ 145803 § 161,747 § 168053

In February 1992, the FASB issued SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The new standard re-
quires companics o use the asset and lability method of accointing [or income taxes. The ohiective of the asset
and ]talullh method is to establish deferred tax assets and liahilities For the bomporary differences hetween the
financial reporting hasis and the tax hasis of the Company's asseis and linbilities at enacted tax rates expected
to he in effoct when such deferred tax assets or liabilities are realized ar settled,

Effective fanuary 1, 1993, the Company acluplt:q] SFAS No. 108. The resulting change in the methad of
accounting for income taxes had no material effect on net income for the year ended December 31, 1993 pri-
marily due to the n-gul.aler] nature of the electric ulilily subsidiaries and YH. For these PUC rcgu]ntei.{ suhsidiar-

ies, the net increare in deferred income taxes arieing from the adoption of SFAS No. 109 is recoverahle

o 4
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T]I.I'|'|1I§;=r'- future rates and ||..|:-' i‘l.'l.-l_ J\.'.l‘l'lll.‘l.:
pxpense of $1.8 million resulted from the
the Omnibus Budset Reconciliation Act of 1093,

Tatal income tax oxXpense ll‘\:!‘.u“'{) was allocated as follows:

18 4 rl'~_'=.|||I-|--|f\' assel, Under SFAS No. 109, additional income tax

increase in the maximum corporate income lax r.;.[uc!h-_\_im:l i1_l.r

Yirirn wndad Dheeenber 37 JogA T
i dhowrsandel
Continuing ations $ 47,086 & 29520 3§ 32,333
Discontinued perations {7,982) (o624 (2,414}
£ 39,104 & 21004 % 20910
The components ol income taxes attributable to income from continuing operations were as lallows:
Years vded Deceber 31 1003 JLeeh] 1001
fin thoasanda}
|‘l‘\lk'|'ﬂ‘-
Current Q 40,537 ] 32,425 & 21,950
Deferred {152} 085 £.942
Deferved tax credils, net 50 {171 {1,771}
40,435 23.563 26;:121
State
Current 3,385 1.634 2,927
Deferred (475) i332) 1,467
Doferred tax cpodits, net 3.741 4. 664 1,818
6,631 5,000 6,212
2 47 08b ¥ 29,520 & 32,333

Under Accounting PI'”M‘I!YIL‘:‘ Board Opinion No. 11, the sources of timing differences in the recognilion o

revenues and expenses for tax and financial reporting purposes related to the 1992 and 1991 provisions for

[

(JL‘{L'I'IL‘I.{ income taxes were as uln(lwii

Years ended Docer

i 31

(in .’fl:'.‘ts-.llh."ﬁ'}

Fxcess of tax Lluprchi.‘.iiu-‘- over boole eil‘z\ig}ﬂ line x]z.-[n'..-x'i.nlin‘m rates
Excess tax deductions fram "L“\"L'I-II_\,‘I."'I] leases

Excess of tax pension deduction over book expense

Interest c;lpiia!in-(l for tax purposcs

Gain o sale of land deferred for hook purpases

L_nn:ril)uiinns in ai([ :a( construction an([ cuslomer aclvanr(‘s, net

Other

1aagz

2,877
2,009
(+7)

3,347

o

Iga]

$ 3718
2676
2,984
(1,967)
(2,773)
3,271
7,409




CABEH FLOWS

A recoseiliation ol the smeunt of income taxes attributable to income from continuing operations computed at
the federal stat utory rabe to the amaunt pruv'u!ml in the Company s comsolidated statermente of income is

as {ullows:

Vears ondind Hevember 31 fuad J2 iy

i
iy e M.EIIIJI.\ !

Feileral statutory income tax rate 35% 4% %
Amount at the lederal statulory Incone tax rate 5 38070 & 31,023 § 20,004
Stale ingome laves, net of eHect an federal income taxes 4,323 3,938 4,100
Preforred stock dividende of eloctric utility subsidiaries 2,281 2,281 2342
Difference hetween book and tax straight-line depreciation

for which no deferred tases were provided — 3,015 2,676
Amaortization of contributions in aid of canstruction — {1,658} (1,470}

Amortization of uh'lil:.' deferred income taxes in

excess ol current rates — (1,675) {1,837)
Amortization ol deferred tax credits —_ (1.776) (1,787}
Allowanee loe hunds wsed during construction —_ 12,375) {1,403)
Utilization of capital lose carrylorwands — {3,317} 1481}
Obbyer, net 2,412 73 15

$§ 47086 § 203520 & 32333

For linancial reporting purposes, the Company has not recognized any henefit for the operating losses of HIG,
its discontinued insurance subsidiary, in excess of the Company’s tax hasis in H1G.

Deferred tax assets and deferrs] tax liahilities were cumprik:i of the [u”uwing:

Tuvember 36, {03

fis thonsandsl

Deferred tax assels

Property, plant and equipmen) £ 6,133
Contributions in aid of construction and customer advances 44,032
Crhier 25,435
n ! y . - 4N - ) ‘ Sy

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment L6267l
Levernged leases 45,418
Regulatory asset h,237
Other 20,324
ek . 1 : ; gy
Discontinued aperations 1,179
Mt deferred tax lishility il ' " § 168,320

There was no valuation allowance provided for deferred tax assets as of December 31, 1993,

_H'”ppf._mwutuf.Ji;,-,fngnws uf.—-n.-fr Fosp Fotfoarsyrat i, Cash p.'ml o interest (net of l.‘;ﬂpﬂaliu:l.i amounts which

were not mniurial] and income taves were as follows:
Yoars endod Dacombor 31 13 Figg logy

fin Hisrissa lmrs_.'

Interost (ineluding interest paill by savings hank. but excluding
interest paitl on nenreconrse debl on leveraged leases) % 142,138 % 158353 & 169092

Incame taxes ] 5641 & 20,162 & 28810




| for interest on nonrecourse debt on leveraged leases amounted to £10 mil

lion, 171 million and $11 million, respectively,

In 1993, 1992 apd 1991,

."‘..--;'.l'."l'lllr"l-'r.'-'l -".‘*—'-’"'.w.'-'.".'-' 1 ¥ l-'ll .-'_|'-"-'.'."--- LﬂIIII I -'I‘.u.]- t]l\iI]L:ILir ll.'i'l'o'\'-:Lfl I!'\ .—!lnftlli]é(;\'lh n i”,i

1 ¥ _ ~~ - F) - = — - - o 3 - -
common stock in noncash transactions amounted 10 #17 million, 515 million and 314 million in 1993, 1002

1
¥ || 1041 respechtively.
air value of noncash contributions in a d ol constru-

B i

:I,-.‘. ol ‘-;_I, g in ald of constr

Effective in 1993, HECO recognize | the

w2l mallion.

The sllowance for equity funds used during‘ construction, which was ;apiialixud as parl of the cost of electric
ntili'\_\' slant, amounted to 37 million, $7 million and 4 million in 1993, 1992 and 1991, ru:—'pculivul_\-'.

As described in Note 6, on August 17, 1992, MMQ, a wholly cvmed subsidiary of MPC, acquired MIIT s
50% interest in Ainalani, 2 joint venture between MMQO and MDT. 1 'pon closing‘ of the puruimsu, Ainalani was
dizeolved, As of December 31, 1992, MMO had made no payment to MDT for MDT’s 50% interest in
Ainalani. In 1943, the payment to MDT, which was not material to the Cnmpany's {inancial c:f.)mlitw'nn, was
prhuaril} rellected as an increase in other investments in the consolidated statements of cash flows for the vear
ended Decemher 31, 1993, Prior to the acquisition of MDT s interest in Ainalani, MMQ accounted for its in-
vestment in Ainalani under the erpuity method. Su]);—'rqnuut to the acquisition, MMO consolidated all of
Ainalani's assets and ]in{wi]itics, w|1ic11 congtituted less I|=-'|'-| 1% of the total conselidated aseets and lin])ilities,

I\;~|)udi\'n_-}|y, of HEI and its subsidiaries.

STOUOCK OPTION AND INCLENTIVE PLAN
melvr the 1987 i:"f:oclz Option .111(1 Incentive PLm, as ameudml, an aggregate ol 1,250,000 slmres OE common
stock may be izsued to officers and 1:10}' ump]uycc-s as incentive stock options, immiua]iﬁcd stock aptions,

iy ]-‘-‘ apprecialion nghis, '.-::.'C]i |l.|:-'|'lvi|-'.:‘~ (&l l!l.l'-'..ll.'lll.' L'-:llllvmcnl:.

vestricted stock,

Onl): nunquali{.icd stock options have heen granted to date. For these options, the purrlmsu price of comman
stock was hased on the market value of the common stock on or near the date of grant. Options may be exer-
vized as determined by the Compensation Committec of the Board of Dircctors, hut in no event after 10 vears
and one clay from the date of grant in the case of 11¢mqualificv,l stock oplions.

N‘onqu.l]:l‘icd stock option transactions were as follows:

1903 joaaz iaaf
Opﬁons oulsta r!'\.ng, %egiwuing of vear 359,000 227,500 152,500
Granted 123,000 209,000 98,500
Lxercised (18,542} {75,625) (20,500)
Canceled — (1,878) (3,000}
Options outstanding, end of vear " 463,458 350,000 227,500
Ovntions exercisalile, December 31 235.458 184 625 092,750
Price rangs for options
Exercized
High $ 36§ 36 & 33
Low 30 27 27
Oul_:-‘,(t,mling, December 31
High 41 41 36
Low 30 30 27

RETIREMENT BENELFITS

Ponsions. The Company has several defined benefit pension p]ans which cover suljstantja“y all empluyees.

Benefits are based on the cmployeuﬁ’ years of service and hase compensation.
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The funded status of the pretision |'|nll.- and the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements

were as follows:

Dacomber J1 FIFE] o

fim thossarimis)

Acieumulated henofit Ul‘lih:dliLll

Vesked § 293,627 § 241834
Nonvestod 43,543 30,774
O 3170 8 272,608

Projected henelil Lr"]igaﬁuu § 432,435 & 336,617
Plan assets at fair value, primarily equity recurities and [ixed income investments 410,369 351,589
F'rniv;.‘h.«.‘] henelit uHicnlmn mn ‘CXC!':’: u{ }In‘.n-ll]mn}l ;‘ll-!n ..ssu.vl‘? I 2.{1.0()0 ‘ | ]'L_-E)}'d’f}
| m‘:'cr-gu‘r.-ml prinr service cost 12.401) 12,6600)
]'nnﬁ:ngniz,ni net @uin 4,958 44,542
Unrecognized net transition obligation 122,259) 24,657
Adjustment required to recognize minimum liability 1,985 1,162
Accrund pension |Enh:|lty ' . - . o . o ' ' o 3 A, 349 3 3,404
The accumulated henelit obligation is the actuarial present value of benefits attributed to past services rendered
lt_'r employess hased on recent pay levels. The pmjuulurl henefit u!'l]lgahun is the aceumulated bunelit chligation
mJiush-;_l for the slfect of assumed future pay increases. Plans with an aceumulated benefit uH.,zm ton vx..uetlln,»;'
assets were pot matevial.

Net p--ri.ujic pension cost included the following L‘.umpnne-n{s:.
Years ended Decombar 31 100 iz foat
ffm .‘||'|-.-.-J.r.llrf.=,l
Service cost—henelite carned during the period 5 11,423 & 10358 & D518
| nterost cost on |llu'lh‘h.'lJ benefit .11'|Ii.;ul'u'll1 27,350 27401 24, 741
Actual return on plnn asacts 156,714 N 173.130)
Amortization and deferml, net 35,607 {8, 721) 85,043
= = ' I $§ 17,670 & 17988 & 16,163

O these nel 11:."1:1'.)(1{(: pension costs, £12 million, $12 million and $11 million were erl'lcn:i-etJ in 1994, 1902
and 1991, respectively, and the remaining amounts were charged primavily to clectsic vtiliey plant and plant-
related accounts,

For all penzion plans, as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, the discount rate sssumed in determining the
actuarial present value of the projected henefit abligation was 7.0% and 8.5%, rui]iex’livcl}n Far 1993, 1902
and 1991, the expected lang-lerm rate of return on assets was 8.0% and the assumed rate of increase in future
campengation levels was 5%,

The 1mrecmgni.‘/ml et transition ahligation is the projectied benelit obligation in excess ol plan assels at
January 1, [U8T, lese amounts amortized. For most of the plans, the unrecognized net transition obligation is
heing amortized aver 16 vears beginning in 1987,

Pustrotiromont fn;nuj'.ff.-: athor the ponsions. The Company [l:l'ﬂ'r"iLlE"F various postretirement benefits other
than pensions to eligilwlu einp]oyeus upon retirement. Health and life insurance benefits are pl'i.'“’i'(iEIl to eligible
employees of HEI, HECO and its subsidiaries, and YB upon their retirement. Medical, dental and vision hen-
elits are provicler} to ckigi}ale ump]uyeos of TIED and HECO and its subsidiaries upon their retirement, with con-
tributions I'lj,- retirees toward costs based on their years of service and retirement date. Medical and vision hen-
efits are provided to eligible hargaining unit employees of YB upen their retivement at no cost. Employees are
c[i_-:‘ime for these henefits if, upon retirement, i'ney participate in one of the Company's delined henelit pension
plans. Currently, no funding has been provided for these henefits. Through December 31, 1992, the cost of
postretirement henefits other than pensions had not buen recognized until rt.till (e, the pay-as-you-go m-:lhmi}.
.-"u:x'rmlm._'_'j}'. no provision had been made for future benefits to existing or retired -.'Irlp|rl_'r'm.'.-'-. Pavments for
postretirement henefits other than pensions amounted to $3 million in 1992 and 1991,

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No. 106, * Employers’ Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” which requires acerual, during the years that an employee
renders the MECHERATY Servicy, of the L-xilucLorJ cosl of |Truviclin._z postretiremend henefite ather than pensions to
that employee and the employee's heneficiaries and coverad (lupumluuli. The transition obligation is lu.-iug_

recognized on a delayed hasis over 20 vears.



in Februa 33 OO, the PLC u|v.‘_|:'|; a deneric |;.-\".u5 to determine 'l'."h.\,"_‘ll'l' SFAS No:. 106 should he
bl fora | ; . 1003, the PUC issued an interim i
deneric docket, .l!l'.\"n![l;]i,-‘ an earlier interim decision and order to state thar it is prob shle th

ol 2 ) . F r- % . I
will allow, far rate-snaking purpeses, the full costs of postretirement henefits other than pensions caleulated on

3 l _f 1
CCEERON artd order o e

|-.'-|:|.:L'|‘.‘ W F[MIEES

% I ! e
tite Final decision

5L F o Lt , ' iy . - :
the basis of SFAS No. 106. Upan request of HECO and its subsidiaries, on Januvary 11, 1994, the PUC

.l " |!. r 1 taEs | T x i ..‘. ‘:I |," I ] I "'. 5 o | |ll ’ l l.!';
ISELLCE @I interim decision and arder which stated Lhal it has determined thal it w llow sach whility b
calcy I:=[l.'. for ratemaking purpoges, the full costs of postretivemient bet fits other than pensions on an acerual

| as15, rather than | current pay-as-you-go hasis. | e Pl A Hart |!..| - o '!|.; it has not vel decide I W '|L-'I:-:|

to adopt SFAS No. 106 in il entirety or with madifications, but it realfirmed that "(1) it is probable that the
{U\ﬂl (L‘ci:-‘iun ankl m'(l\_‘r in l]n‘rv :lncl.‘_cts wi” d“(\\\-’, !.nr rat ‘nl..l\ing DUTPOsUS, [I'IL' {.U” ciosts UE. postretirement
henefits other than pensions caleulated on the basis of SFAS [No.j 106; and (2) it is probable that the
difference hetween the costs of postretirement benefits ather than pensions determined under SFAS

[No.j 106 and the current pay-as-you-go methad from January 1, 1903, through the effective date of the
postretirement {n']l('fits step increases ... will ;w reCOv -:r':d !’.'.l..,\!'l‘}v’ t!n‘ougﬁ. future rates over a pcrrim] nat
extending beyond 2013."

Rased upon these interim decisions and orllur:, HECD and its subsidiaries and YB recognized rcgula'rm-y
assets and deferred for {inancial reporting purposes the difference hetween the costs of postretirement bhenefits
other than pensions determined under SEAS No. 106 and such costs under the pay-as-you-go method. The
I'L‘-_'!Ii{lf.ml”\-' assets totaled appm\;imale]y £16.2 millioa as of December 31, 1993,

H the PUC in its final decision and order does not fully adopt SFAS No. 106 for rate-making purposes and
if under current accounting Qlli([CIi}lL‘S it iz concluded that recognition of a rr=:‘|i]diury asset with respect to the
difference hetween the accrual and the pay-as-you-go methods would be inappropriate, then the net carings of
the Company would he adversely alfected hy SFAS No, 106 in 1994 and luture years. Management canuot
prcc]id with certainty when the final decision in this docket will be rendered.

1S Wils 88 {UIlll\\'bl

The acerned ]ialwilil_v for postretirement henelits other than peis

Devawibar 30 103
fin thowsands)
Accumulated postretiremont henelit ablization
Retirees $ 01408
Fu ] eligible activ l!lan participants 33,08
Other active ;-|nn participants 533,760
' ' ' 148,344
Unrecognized nel Joss {880)
“JII'L‘.HQHIV.L'J net transition n])ligaliml {127,540)
A;‘«"ruc(i li;e]xi}ity ICC-"EIl{J.x'({ i'n II:-.'- !'.l.‘.'-'u-. e ::]1':-.". . ' . , . . . ; .;.' 19,524

As of December 31, 1993, the assunwnl discount rate and rate of increase in future compensation levels used to

measure the accumulated postretirement henefit obligation were 7.0% and 5.0%, respectively.

Net pu\'indiu postretirement benefit cost included the fo“owing components:
Year endod December 31 1003
(rn {fmusanjs)
Service cost $ 5.7 12
Tnterest cost 11,2106
Net amorlization and deflerral 6,733

$ 23 (1.ﬁ ]

Of the nect pcl'iud{c postretirement henefit cost, i‘.’:’j' mi“i(m was expcnscd in 1993, and the remaining amount
was f]largm] prinmrii_\-‘ to rcg‘ui.atory assets, electric utiliiy pL\ul and plan{-rulalml accounts,

As of December 31, 1993, the assumed health care trend rates for 1994 and luture years were as follows:
medical, 7.0%; dental, 5.5%; and vision, 4.5%.

A 1% increase in the trend rate for health care costs would bave increased the accumulated postretirement
benelit ul)ligation as of December 31, 1993 ]1y approximatc].\-‘ £25 million and the service and interest costs for

1993 l)y ﬂppruxinmtely 43 million.

B
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transter to HE] broun ite

ice in the barm ol dis |.|n.-u-|.-. loans or advances without rigulatory appr ival

{'ll-.l\. Lak

s that th rr-,_'nl.ﬁ.-l_\, restrictions will not material y atect the operations of the Coamipuiny

1:1 i
1o ks ahility to pa !l'a‘nl.'.'l'.ll' oan II.- COMNIOn stosci.

El CX P

However,

OUP CONCEMNTRATIONE QI CREDIT R18K

Substantially all of the Company's business activity is with costomers located in the State of Hawaii. Most of
the financial instruments reflected on the consolidated balance sheets are hased in the State of Hawaii,

except [or the murlg’agu»}mc red securities. 5Lr}rsi-'mlia”y all real estate loans roceivable are secured 1‘:3; real estate
in Hawaii.

At December 31, 1993, ASB's private-issue H1|Irtgﬂ£,'{'—1'l:|Ll-2u|.l securities l’n.'"|'.IrL‘:-|.'|:||.r_‘l! whale o1 participating
intercsts in |\-.'-n§~.- of first muorlgage loans collateralized i1y real estate in the continental United States, and
approximately 81% of the portlolio was collateralized by real estate in California. ASB's management has
ullsclllti'ﬁl based on internal veviews of its private-issue mortgage-backed securities, that any impairment in the
value of its mortgage- backed securitics [nntfulau n--ul{mE from the conss{Uences of the Ldrtl'lql-.l ke that

oceurred on Januvary 17, 1994 near Los Angeles, California is nat likely to have a material effect on the

{—'.uupany', finanaial condition or results of oporations. At Decomber 31, 1003, 51151:‘1.1.:1‘.i..3”],' all private-iggue

mortdage l;.-lc]: o0 gecurilies were |atud investment _,11';1:'1.- |=_-.- various securities rating agencies,

ABOUT FaALE ¥&LUT OOF FPIN&ANSI&T INETRUMENTS

T, v T oy - ‘ ¥ : ; I:
SFAS Na, 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments, reguires that the Company disclose
estimatei] fair values for cortain financial instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of cach applicable clase of

financial instruments For which it is prmiiuah]c to estimate that value:
Cash and cquivalonts.  The carrying amount approximates kair value hecause of the short maturily of these
metritments.

Loaria :"'.'--rru!’-."r. For certain |m1m‘r;§uncmls categories ot luan:, = "1 as SO L'f::.ic]cntiaj mortdages, cruc]it

vard receivables, and other consumer Yoans, fair value is estimated using the qunlm! murket prices for securities
backed lv_v similar loans, adjusted for differences in loan characteristics. The fair value of other types of loans is
estimated |sj.' Llisumm{ing the future cash {lows using the current rates at which similar loans would he made to
borrowers with similar credit ratings and {or similar remaining malurities,

Marketalle sceuritics.  Fair value is based on r;uutc(l market prices or dealer quotes.

e rps i ,'I.'.aﬂ-:.u'lr,'f.-.-.‘ Under SFAS Ne. 107, the }an alus. nf I:]t‘lht:lt]IJ rlepu-ﬂt:, savings accounts, ..111:.1 certain

mongy m.nr]\; LIL wosits is l|=u amount ]h’\\ulI?IL an ri»nmnd at tiu, reporting ll-atL l}w ir \alm -r[ hxu.! maturily

certificates of Jepo-h is estimated using the rates Lununll\' ottered for llepz-tls of similar remaining maturitics

Short-term bovrcings. The carrying amount approximates fair value hecause of the short maturity ol

these investments.

Socuritivs sold wnder aorvemonts to repurchase.  Dealer quotes currently available to ASB for securities sold

under agreements to repurt‘]’msu with similar terms and remaining maturities are used 1o estimate faic value.

Vdvarces from Foderal Home Loan Bank and lona-term dobi. Fair value is estimated based on the quoted
markel prices {or the same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to ASB for debt of the same or simi-

lar remaining maturities.

'Illq.".i"rl'.-‘l st -.L .-II electyie utilit -'Ir,"‘-'l'..qurr*“-' spiljoct to |||.J.u|.II|.'I'- i rieds vt pirion .|..|II.'FU are no |.|1||>tnl mnar-

Lt prices for the electric ulum- subsidiaries [*11'th‘l."l stocks. Fair value is estimated hased on .|Lmtu] market

|1r1\ es bor |-'11I||.:Ir lssues u| jre h‘r:r-.' | stock



Carppd

el

valenls & 116260 = 116,260 5 156,754 ¥ 156,754
Loans receivable, set 1,735,098 1,801,044 1,462,888 1,504,030
Marketable securitios 698,755 710,369 768415 185,926
Other investments for which # s not
practicable to estimate fair value ! 6,497 N/A 3,970 N/A
Financial liabilities
Deposit liahilities 2,091,583 2,005,850 2,033,869
v horrowings 40,416 40,416 160,211
Securities sold unde: agreements to rcepurchasc —_ —_ 27,233
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 289,674 301,537 194,04 205,154
Long-term deht, net 607,836 722,347 582,475 89,142
Preferred stock of clectric uti]it}' subsidiaries
su[)jtct to mmulalur)' rcclcmplion 46,730 49,583 48,920 &1,437

Off-balance sheet
Commitments to extend credit *

Financial guarantees writlen

rabimate |

i At Dpcember 31, 1OU3 ar

yof
embar 311003 and 10202

rud {0 Dl Shocrhi

tapesiment repaesdnfing .

mpaii
3 S

2 At Ecermbor 31, 1003 and 1002, neither the com

canf to the cansoh ,"m',x-j"f:,,_._.;:., !

of the Company.

7

¢ nod practicable fo

o to In

estimale the Jair ¢

N/ Not availabde.

Fair value cstimates are ma(le at a spcci{'ic point in time, based on relevant imarket information

and information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that
could result from n{-fering' for =ale at one time the Company's entire lnslding‘s of a paﬂicu]ar financial
instrument. Because no market exists ['L')T a signi[icnnt portion of the Company's financial instruments, {air
value estimates are hased on jut]g‘menfs r‘cg‘arrling future expe: ted loss experience, current economic conditions,
risk characteristics of various financial instruments and other factors. These estimates are 51|]Iju,_‘t'i\«'u in nature

and involve uncertainties and matters of ‘:;igni[iuant iuc‘;meni anc], tlwruforc, cannot be determined with

precision. C}mnges in assumptions could signi{icantiy affect the estimates.

Fair value estimates are based on existing on- and off-halance sheet financial instruments without
attempting to estimate the value of anlicipal:t'cl future business and the value of assets and liahilities that are not
considered {inancial instruments, Signiﬁcant asscts and liabilities that are not considered financial assets or
liahilities include inventories, real estate c}evulopments, 1Dv0ragcrl ]casus, property, p]an{ and equipment,
rn'gufatory assels, gnorlwin, deferred income taxes, unamortized tax eredits and contributions in aid of
conslruction. In ac]dition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gaing and losses can

have a significant effcct on fair value estimates and have not been considered.



QUARTERLY IMFORMATION (UNALUDITEID}

Selected] quartedy information was ae follows:

el Vear gralad

[z March 31 fumsd J00 Sapt. 30 Ldr, 3] D, 3}

I §
fim thoweatds, drcop paiv slfary omdasby

Revenues § 279348 § 281045 § 200486 0§ 281691 $ 1,142,170
Q perating income 28.331 43914 40458 44,4930 157,638
Net income (lass]
Continuing aperatinns 4 9202 § 18977 § 16088 ¢ 17327 & 61,684
FJi.Ln.'n:-n!tl.'l'llm{ operations . 1,800 _ = ) == [l_‘l-,ﬁ}?:"? : {1 3_.025]
$§ 11092 § 18077 § 16088 & 2502 $ 48659
Earnings (loss] per common ahare !
Continuing operations & 03e % Db % 061 & 063 & 2.38
!"iscn_mhnm._ﬂ operations .07 - -— 0.54) 1050
] 045 & 076 & 061 & 009§ 1.88
Dividends per common share 4 Q87 & 057 % 057 & 058 & 2.29
Market price per comman share *
High 38.88 3R.50 38.63 38.75 38.88
Low 35.38 31.00 3725 34325 31.00
iz
fir Jl'musund's P share o fs)
Revenues $ 237456 $ 241404 F 270917 & 281606 & 1,031,383
Uperaling income 31.644 33511 37,301 13,763 136,219
Net income I”-1F-'-|
Continming operations 13,183 % 15513 15,552 § 16467 8 61,715
:'l li__—';unllnumj opetatinns ] 228 (53,479 [20,855) ] 173_..”._‘)'{1
$ 13,992 15,741 136,927) § (4383 % (11,582
Earnings {loss) per common share
Continuing opurations & .85 3 0,64 2 0.68 b3 o7 g 2.54
 Discontinued operations _ - 0.03 001 (2.20) {0.85) (3.02)
& 058 § D65 & (152 $ (1B $ (0.48)
Dividends per comimon share & 0.50 § 056 % .56 § 087 B 2.25
.Mnrlzui Price pér commnun d'lx‘i-.l'l-'- :
High 37.13 39.88 44.63 42.00 14.63
Low 35.13 36,13 36,500 34,75 34.75

Tha quaried: CEFRIIGS peT MmO shine are hawad pan the weizhiod aperage nmber af shares of camimen stack audstanding in sach gudrtes.
1 o BF P £ B g 9

2 Market prices shown are as rperted on the NYSE Composite Tape. The common stack of HE] is tradod om the New York and Pacific Stock
Exchanges wnder the sypmbol HE

iy
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Hawaiian Electric ht-_]l.l:':rin-a, Inc.
900 Richard
_.:I-ll.\'iJi.l, Hawaii 96813

elephone: OLAG-04%3-000 2

) zl\"‘i‘l'lil'f 808-543.7960

’\'fdiniin.] Address:
P. Q. Box 730
Honolulu, Hawaii 96808-0730

. Q. Box 730

Honolulu, Hawaii 96808.0730

elephone: 808-532-5841
5532

Facsimile: 80 32.5868

-~ . H
k,urrespnmlcncc about stocl owneﬁlnp. dividend
payments, transfer requirements, changes of
address, lost stock cerlificates, (luplicalu mai]ings
and account status may be directed to the Stock
Transter Division.
1 . £l .3 10 1 ik .
ypIEE O the Form 10-K annual report tor
Hawaiian Flectric Tndustrics, Inc., and Hawaiian
L 13
. L ;
Plectric Company, Tne., may be ohtained upon
written request without cllmgu {rom the Stock

Transfer Division.

Alfock Dxchanges

Comman stock symbol: HE
New York Stock Exchange

Pacific Stock Lxchange

Common Stock:
Hawaiian Electric Industries, [ne.

Stock Transfer Division

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
2 Broadway

New York, New York 10004

Telephone: 212-509-4000

Facsimile: 212-509-5150

P!)ﬂfg Company PJ':/;’r'rea'l Stack:
Hawaiian Electric Industries, Ine.
Stock Transfer Division

1 i
Lominon ::lcm‘: recard |I.'.l'c: are nn'many on or

about t‘l'( [ihh of Fehmary .\\I:_-. August and
MNowember .,“ arter v :i\’:-l-."llir are customa ;|:-

« : 2 h
1 af ot I..- 1t the LOEH of Mac 1, lune,
| T

\
E‘L'ptl.'l'||-l.'| Ll

{Yiillly s

Yecember.
]
mpainy |'"rfurrcd stock guarterly

(‘ivi(lululs are pnill on {]:c 15111 uFJanum:‘, Apri‘i,

_]uly and October to stockholders of record on the

.:‘f|| of f]n-.«-; 111¢ :!tlas.

Common stockholders of l"uunrd, utility company
ferred ztockhold d i resid legal
pru]:erru( stockholders and Hawaii resicents ot lega
age may be (Jig‘f]s]c to enroll in the cumpany’s
dividend reinvestment and stock purchase pi-l‘l.

Participants may purchasc shares af HE! common

stack at market prices without broke ge fees l)_\;l

a
au’mmati\any reinvesting dividends and/or n‘mieing
optional cash payments of up to 825,000 per
guarter. A prospectus (L:scri]')ing the p]an may

be obtained Iwy writing or ‘\a”ing the Stock

VJ.-['D.H:'{‘L‘I ' VIO,

Please direcl inguiries to:

Conslance H. Lau
Trl‘ilé\lr\:r

Telephone: 808-543-7384
Facsimile: 808-543-7966

Gary S, S]mrpe
Director-Investor Relations

Telephone: 808-543-7385

i .
Anrea! ‘l"LI\.'\'.'HT_(?

Tuustla_v, April 19, 1694, 9:30 a.m.
Pacific Ballroom

Hikai Hotel

1777 Ala Moana Boulevard
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

KPMG Peat Marwick

Pauahi Tower

1001 Bishop Street - Suite 2100
Hono]ulu, Hawaii 96813
Telephone: 808-531-7286
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